# Research Assessment Exercise 1992 : the outcome / Universities Funding Council.

### Contributors

Great Britain. Universities Funding Council.

### **Publication/Creation**

Bristol : Universities Funding Council, [1992]

### **Persistent URL**

https://wellcomecollection.org/works/zjjzk5sf

### License and attribution

You have permission to make copies of this work under an Open Government license.

This licence permits unrestricted use, distribution, and reproduction in any medium, provided the original author and source are credited.

Image source should be attributed as specified in the full catalogue record. If no source is given the image should be attributed to Wellcome Collection.



Wellcome Collection 183 Euston Road London NW1 2BE UK T +44 (0)20 7611 8722 E library@wellcomecollection.org https://wellcomecollection.org



Research Assessment Exercise 1992: The Outcome



- Welloome Centre for Medical Science

11 JAN 1993

3

SA

INFORMATION CENTRE

### Contents

UNI

	page		
	3		Introduction
	6		Annex A - Research
	7		Annex B - Units of Assessment
	15		Annex C - The Rating Scale - Interpretation of Scale Points
	Re	f No.	Ratings by Unit of Assessment
	16	1	Clinical Laboratory Sciences
	17	2	Community based Clinical Subjects
	18	3	Hospital based Clinical Subjects
	19	4	Clinical Dentistry
	19	5	Pre Clinical Studies
1	20	6	Anatomy
1.1	20	7	Physiology
	21	8	Pharmacology
	21	9	Pharmacy
	22	10	Nursing
	23	11	Other Studies Allied to Medicine
	24	12	Biochemistry
	25	13	Psychology
Carpore and	26	14	Biological Sciences
	28	15	Genetics
	28	16	Microbiology
	28	17	Agriculture
	29	18	Food Science and Technology
	29	19	Veterinary Science
	29	20	Chemistry
	31	21	Physics
	32	22	Earth Sciences
	33	23	Environmental Studies
	34		Pure Mathematics
	35	25	Applied Mathematics
	37	26	Statistics and Operational Research
	38	27	Computer Science
	40	28	General Engineering
	41	29	Chemical Engineering
	42	30	Civil Engineering
	43	31	Electrical and Electronic Engineering
	44	32	Mechanical, Aeronautical and Manufacturing Engineering
	46	33	Mineral and Mining Engineering
	46	34	Metallurgy and Materials

47

35 Built Environment

36 Town and Country Planning 48 49 37 Geography 38 Law 50 51 39 Anthropology 51 40 Economic and Social History 52 41 Economics and Econometrics 53 42 Politics and International Studies 43 Social Policy and Administration 54 44 Social Work 55 45 Sociology 55 57 46 Business and Management Studies 59 47 Accountancy 59 48 Amercian Studies 60 49 Middle Eastern and African Studies 50 East and South Asian Studies 60 60 51 English Language and Literature 62 52 European Studies 53 Celtic Studies 62 54 French 63 64 55 German and related languages 56 Italian 65 65 57 Russian 66 58 Spanish 67 59 Linguistics 68 60 Classics and Ancient History 61 Archaeology 68 69 62 History 71 63 History of Art, Architecture and Design 72 64 Library and Information Management 73 65 Philosophy 74 66 Theology, Divinity and Religious Studies 75 67 Art and Design 76 68 Communication and Media Studies 69 Drama, Dance and Performing Arts 77 78 70 Music 71 Education 79 72 Physical Education and Sport Science 80

### **Research Assessment Exercise 1992: The Outcome**

#### Introduction

1. This Circular gives the results of the 1992 Research Assessment Exercise.

2. The ratings will be used by the Higher Education Funding Councils for England, Scotland and Wales, and in respect of institutions in Northern Ireland, by the Department of Education for Northern Ireland, in the determination of grant for research with effect from 1993/94. These bodies will issue separate documents on their methods for funding of research, and on financial allocations.

3. The Council wishes to emphasise that the assessments relate only to research quality. Teaching quality and other features of higher education institutions (HEIs) activity have not been assessed.

#### **Conduct of the Exercise**

4. The form and conduct of the Exercise were described in detail in Circular 5/92, and panel membership was given in Circular 15/92 (updated in Circular 24/92). For ease of reference the definition of research used for the Exercise, the description of the units of assessment, and the common rating scale are reproduced from Circular 5/92 as Annexes A, B and C respectively to this document.

5. Assessment was by means of informed peer review by a number of specialist panels, drawing on information provided by HEIs. Institutions were invited to list up to two publications and up to two other forms of public output for each member of staff whom they identified as being active in research. Panels also had available a range of data, such as research grant and contract income, and total numbers of publications, to take into account in making their judgements.

 Account was taken of the full range of research, as defined at Annex A. Submissions were made in 72 units of assessment; these are listed with a brief description in Annex B. All submissions were assessed against a common scale as reproduced at Annex C. 7. It is intended to publish a detailed report in Spring 1993 on the conduct of this Exercise. This report will be informed by comments from HEIs, assessment panels, professional bodies, subject associations and other interested parties.

#### **Timetable and Scale of the Exercise**

8. Circular 5/92 was issued in early March 1992 and by the closing date of 30 June some 2,700 submissions had been received from 170 HEIs across the 72 units of assessment. The work of over 43,000 full time equivalent academics was included in the submissions. The submissions were assessed by 63 panels and subpanels with some 450 members and 50 assessors.

9. This Exercise was the first one to cover the whole HEI sector. The non-UFC sector (including PCFC institutions, Scottish Central Institutions, the Open University, Cranfield Institute of Technology, the Royal College of Art and higher education colleges in Wales and Northern Ireland) made some 950 submissions covering the work of 8,000 full time equivalent academics. Of the UK academics acting as panel members, over 12 per cent were drawn from non-UFC institutions.

#### Audit

10. In addition an audit of the submissions was carried out. This was based on a 'dipstick' approach, looking at two returns from each institution, one from science and engineering, and one from other units of assessment. Some 10 per cent of submissions have been scrutinised. Whilst the audit has not identified any cases of excessive and unacceptable opportunism, it has identified a number of misinterpretations of the data requested and data entry errors. In part the audit were informed by panels and, where appropriate, results from the audit were fed back to panels. However, the problems identified by the audit have not been such as to affect a panel's overall grading of a submission, but they have affected the volume of research activity in some of the submissions. Overall, the audit has been valuable in ensuring the accuracy of returns and encouraging care in the submissions.

#### Ratings

11. The ratings are given, by unit of assessment. In some cases an institution, with the prior agreement of the Council, made more than one submission to a unit of assessment; in these cases the separate submissions are identified.

12. For some units of assessment two ratings are given, one for basic/strategic research, and one for applied research. In Circular 5/92 it was indicated that such ratings might be given for science and engineering units of assessment (12-16, 20-23 and 27-34 in Annex B). In practice insufficient applied research was declared in the biological units of assessment (12-16) to enable any ratings to be given, whilst in the majority of engineering units of assessment (28-33) there proved to be insufficient distinction between applied and basic/strategic research to allow submissions to be given separate ratings on a consistent basis. As a consequence applied ratings have only been assigned in the physical sciences, computer science and metallurgy and materials (20-23, 27 and 34). In these units ratings for applied research were assigned to submissions where a significant proportion of cited work was identified as applied.

13. Alongside each rating is a letter indicating the proportion of academic staff in the department/unit submitted for assessment. The scale is as follows:

A 100 - 95% staff submitted B 94 - 80% C 79 - 60% D 59 - 40% E 39 - 20% F <20%

The scale gives an indication of the proportion of staff assessed and the Council will publicise these proportions alongside the ratings to enable a proper interpretation of the results. It should be noted that, because of the constraints of the data collection process, in a small minority of cases academic staff with no contractual obligations to carry out research, and therefore not active in research, were included in the total number of staff in the department/unit.

14. Also indicated alongside each rating is the number of academic staff in post on 30 June 1992 assessed in each submission (defined as Category A staff in Circular 5/92). Whilst the gradings are independent of the size of a submission, the size of the unit assessed is nevertheless relevant to the interpretation of the results.

15. The final column includes comments of two types. In some cases, specific departments or research groups have been identified as having particular excellence in research above the overall rating for the submission. These submissions are signified by an asterisk against the grade, and the specific department or group is identified in this column. The second type of comment indicates where a submission has received a rating against one unit of assessment, although it contains a significant proportion of research covered by another unit of assessment. In such cases, although part of the submission was assessed by the appropriate panel, one overall rating has been assigned. The comment indicates the nature of this research.

16. The names of institutions in the tables are those current on 1 December 1992. Some submissions were received from institutions that, subsequent to the submission on 30 June 1992, have merged with other institutions. In such cases the names used in the tables are the names under which the submission was made.

### Comparability of the 1989 and 1992 Ratings

17. Although the same rating scale has been used in both the 1989 and 1992 Exercises with the same definitions, the 1992 Exercise has been carried out on a different basis and the results should not be directly compared with the earlier ratings. In the 1989 Exercise information was requested on all academic staff within an institution, whether or not they were active in research. For the 1992 Exercise HEIs were asked to put forward for assessment only those academic staff that they judged to be active in research. Furthermore the units of assessment used in the two Exercises are not always the same.

### Comparability between 1992 Unit of Assessment Ratings

18. Mindful of the uses to which its ratings are put, not least in aiding HEIs in the internal distribution of research funds, great emphasis has been placed on commonality of interpretation of the rating scale, and the outcome from panels. Common adoption and interpretation of the five point scale and the absence of any statistical normalisation mean that the 1992 ratings of different subjects are comparable.

### Appeals

19. As stated in Circular 5/92, there is no provision for appeals against individual ratings.

#### Comments

20. Any comments concerning this Circular should be directed to the appropriate regional officer in the first instance.

ANNEX A Research

'Research' for the purpose of the Council's review is to be understood as original investigation undertaken in order to gain knowledge and understanding. It includes scholarship; the invention and generation of ideas, images, performances and artefacts including design where these lead to new or substantially improved insights; and the use of existing knowledge in experimental development to produce new or substantially improved materials, devices, products and processes, including design and construction. It excludes routine testing and analysis of materials, components and processes, eg for the maintenance of national standards as distinct from the development of new analytical techniques.

The Frascati Manual and Cabinet Office Annual Review of Government Funded Research and Development use the following definitions of basic, strategic and applied research:

 Basic research is experimental or theoretical work undertaken primarily to acquire new knowledge of the underlying foundation of phenomena and observable facts, without any particular application or use in view.

 Strategic research is applied research which is in a subject area which has not yet advanced to the stage where eventual applications can be clearly specified.

 Applied research is work undertaken in order to acquire new knowledge. It is, however, directed primarily towards practical aims or objectives. For the Research Assessment Exercise, Basic/ Strategic research are taken together as 'experimental or theoretical work undertaken primarily to acquire new knowledge of the underlying foundation of phenomena and observable facts, without any particular application or use in view, or work which is directed towards areas of potential utility which cannot as yet be clearly specified'.

It should be noted, for instance, that work funded by the Science and Engineering Research Council would normally be described as basic or strategic.

### ANNEX B Units of Assessment

Note that UFC/PCFC cost centres are provided for indicative purposes only. Where only one figure is given this is the UFC cost centre, there being no equivalent PCFC cost centre.

The descriptions of units of assessment are also for indicative purposes only.

Ref No	Title	UFC/PCFC Cost Centre
1	Clinical Laboratory Sciences	1
	Including histopathology, haematology, clinical microbiology and virology, chemical pathology, clinical biochemistry, clinical immunology, clinical physics, forensic medicine and forensic pathology.	
2	Community based Clinical Subjects	1
	Including psychiatry, general practice, public health/community medicine epidemiology, medical statistics, occupational and industrial medicine.	
3	Hospital based Clinical Subjects	1
	All other clinical subjects based wholly or chiefly in hospitals and not included under Clinical Laboratory Sciences (U of A 1) or Community based Clinical Subjects (U of A 2).	
4	Clinical Dentistry	2
	All clinical dental subjects including dental materials science.	
5	Pre Clinical Studies	3/1
	May include behavioural sciences (psychology and sociology as applied to medicine) and basic dental sciences.	
6	Anatomy	4/1
7	Physiology	4/1
8	Pharmacology	5/1
9	Pharmacy	6/1
10	Nursing	7/1
11	Other Studies Allied to Medicine	8/1
	Including nutrition, optometry, speech therapy, physiotherapy and other professions allied to medicine.	
12	Biochemistry	9/2

Ref No	Title	UFC/PCFC Cost Centre
13	Psychology	10/2
	Includes all aspects of contemporary psychology across the range of experimental, biological, social and applied psychology. Covers clinical, educational and occupational psychology and cognitive science where the focus of work lies within the discipline of psychology rather than within medicine, education, ergonomics/management, or computing/linguistics.	
14	Biological Sciences	11/2
	Biological sciences defines departments that include animal and plant sciences, molecular biology, cell biology, animal and plant physiology, behaviour, ecology, population biology, systematics, taxonomy, biophysics, biotechnology, communication and neuroscience, marine biology, botany and zoology.	
15	Genetics	11/2
	Includes molecular genetics, microbial genetics, plant and animal genetics, developmental genetics, population and ecological genetics.	
16	Microbiology	11/2
	Includes microbial genetics, microbial development and differentiation, microbial physiology and microbial ecology.	
17	Agriculture	12/3
	The utilisation of rural resources for the purpose of food and fibre production It includes the production of animals and animal products, including their breeding and nutrition, but does not include studies relating to the diagnosis and control of animal diseases (see Veterinary Science (U of A 19)) Includes the supporting sciences of botany, zoology, genetics, and economics, where these are studied in the context of the production and processing of food	
	and fibre. Includes horticulture and soil science.	
18	Food Science and Technology	27/9
	Includes the sciences related to the processing of food post farm gate.	
19	Veterinary Science	13
	The group of animal related subjects which focus on the animal itself. It includes the preclinical veterinary sciences where these are studied in this context, but does not include them where the main thrust is towards Agriculture (U of A 17) or Food Science and Technology (U of A 18). Includes para clinical veterinary science and tropical animal health.	5

Ref No	Title	UFC/PCFC Cost Centre
	and the second	Cost Centre
20	Chemistry	14/4
	Organic, inorganic, physical, analytical and theoretical chemistry, including biological chemistry, catalysis, colour chemistry, applied chemistry, organometallic chemistry, surface chemistry and laboratory based atmospheric chemistry. Includes synthetic, structural, physico-chemical studies and computer modelling and calculations.	
21	Physics	15/4
	Including theoretical physics, condensed matter (solids and liquids), high energy physics, nuclear physics, astronomy, astrophysics, classical and quantum optics, lasers, cryophysics and applied physics.	
22	Earth Sciences	16/4
23	Environmental Studies	16/4
	Includes environmental sciences, meteorology, oceanography, polar studies, and environmental technology.	
24	Pure Mathematics	17/5
25	Applied Mathematics	17/5
	Includes biomathematics, engineering maths, and theoretical mechanics.	
26	Statistics and Operational Research	17/5
	Including probability as well as statistics of a specialist applied nature (such as actuarial, demographic, medical, management and social) and Operationa Research.	I
27	Computer Science	18/5
	Computer Science includes, but is not limited to, the theoretical and practical study of algorithms, programming languages, programming systems and applications, computer hardware, networks, operating systems and artificial intelligence.	5
28	General Engineering	19/10
	Embraces those departments that offer courses which integrate two or	
	more of the main branches of engineering - electrical, civil, mechanical and chemical. Includes offshore technology, industrial studies, medical engineering.	

Ref No	Title	UFC/PCFC Cost Centre
29	Chemical Engineering	20/9
	Including fuel and energy, chemical, process engineering, bioengineering, energy studies.	
30	Civil Engineering	21/6
	Including construction management, surveying, marine technology and transportation and traffic engineering.	
31	Electrical & Electronic Engineering	22/7
	Including instrumentation and analytical science and acoustics.	
32	Mechanical Aero & Manufacturing Engineering	23/8
	Including mechanical and manufacturing engineering, sound and vibration research.	
33	Mineral and Mining Engineering	24/9
34	Metallurgy and Materials	25/9
	Including corrosion science and engineering, paper science, polymer science and technology, textiles and materials science.	,
35	Built Environment	26/11
	Including architecture, building, and transport studies,	
36	Town and Country Planning	28/12
	Includes land-use planning units associated with the professional activities of the Royal Town Planning Institute; general and rural estate management units associated with the professional activities of the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors; the work of research based units dealing with planning related matters, and housing units associated with the activities of the Institute of Housing.	
37	Geography	29/13
38	Law	30/14
39	Anthropology	31/15
40	Economic & Social History	31/14
41	Economics and Econometrics	31/14

Ref No	Title	UFC/PCFC
entres S. Facto		Cost Centre
42	Politics & International Studies	31/14
	National and comparative politics; public administration and policy studies, including science and technology policy; political theory; international relations, including strategic, war and peace studies.	
43	Social Policy & Administration	31/15
	Including criminology.	
44	Social Work	31/15
	Including probation.	
45	Sociology	31/15
	Quantitative and qualitative, empirical and theoretical study of the structures and cultures of advanced and developing societies, including styles and material standards of living, opinions, values and institutions. Includes social theory and social research methodology. Overlaps demography, criminology, social studies of science, social statistics, social history, human geography, philosophy of social science, social psychology.	1
46	Business & Management Studies	32/14
	Covers the full range of single and multidisciplinary research which may be undertaken in Business and Management Schools and Departments, including human and organisation behaviour, accounting, banking and financial management, marketing, operations management, management sciences, information management, public sector management, business policy and strategic management, economics, international business and management, small businesses, hotel and catering management, tourism, arts management, industrial relations, management development and related areas.	
47	Accountancy	33/14
	Covers the 15 categories of Accounting and Finance research used in The British Accounting Register, ie Accounting History, Accounting Profession, Accounting Theory, Auditing, Business Finance and Financial Markets, Computing, Education, Financial Accounting and Reporting, Government, Public Sector and Other Not for Profit Organisations, Industries and Specific	
	Organisations, International Aspects, Management Accounting, Methodology and Methods (including quantitative method), Taxation, Other	

Aspects of Accounting and Finance Practice, Theory and Research.

<ul> <li>49 Middle Eastern and African Studies</li> <li>Advited Including Arabic, Persian and Turkish, Hebrew and other languages of the Ancient near East, and Sub-Saharan Africa (Bantu, Swahili, Hausa etc.)</li> <li>50 East and South Asian Studies</li> <li>S4/16</li> <li>Includes Chinese, Japanese, and Korean, Southeast Asian languages (Thai, Burmese, Mon-Khmer, Indonesian etc.), Indian languages (Sanskrit, Pali, Prakrit, Hindi, Urdu, etc and Tibetan.</li> <li>51 English Language &amp; Literature</li> <li>The study of the English language and of written (and, so far as accessible) English discourse of all periods (from Old English to Present English) and in all parts of the world, including English literature of the British Isles, of North America, of the Commonwealth, and of former Commonwealth countries, as well as of related subjects mainly taught within English, for example, Old Icelandic.</li> <li>52 European Studies</li> <li>Submissions from departments covering a wide range of European languages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature, linguistics etc.)</li> <li>53 Celtic Studies</li> <li>54 French</li> <li>Including Provencal.</li> <li>55 German and related languages</li> <li>14/16</li> <li>Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages,</li> </ul>	Ref No	Title	UFC/PCFC Cost Centre
Including Arabic, Persian and Turkish, Hebrew and other languages of the Ancient near East, and Sub-Saharan Africa (Bantu, Swahili, Hausa etc.)34/1650East and South Asian Studies34/16Includes Chinese, Japanese, and Korean, Southeast Asian languages (Thai, Burmese, Mon-Khmer, Indonesian etc), Indian languages (Sanskrit, Pali, Prakrit, Hindi, Urdu, etc and Tibetan.34/1651English Language & Literature34/16The study of the English language and of written (and, so far as accessible) 	48	American Studies	34/16
Ancient near East, and Sub-Saharan Africa (Bantu, Swahili, Hausa etc.)50East and South Asian Studies34/16Includes Chinese, Japanese, and Korean, Southeast Asian languages (Thai, Burmese, Mon-Khmer, Indonesian etc), Indian languages (Sanskrit, Pali, Prakrit, Hindi, Urdu, etc and Tibetan.34/1651English Language & Literature34/1651English Language & Literature34/1651Including Chinese of all periods (from Old English to Present English) and in all parts of the world, including English literature of the British Isles, of North America, of the Commonwealth, and of former Commonwealth countries, as well as of related subjects mainly taught within English, for example, Old lcelandic.34/1652European Studies34/16Submissions from departments covering a wide range of European languages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature, linguistics etc.)34/1653Celtic Studies34/1654French Including Provencal.34/1655German and related languages, Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages, Including Slavonic and East European languages.34/16	49	Middle Eastern and African Studies	34/16
Includes Chinese, Japanese, and Korean, Southeast Asian languages (Thai, Burmese, Mon-Khmer, Indonesian etc), Indian languages (Sanskrit, Pali, Prakrit, Hindi, Urdu, etc and Tibetan.34/1651English Language & Literature34/1651English Language & Literature34/16The study of the English language and of written (and, so far as accessible) English discourse of all periods (from Old English to Present English) and in all parts of the world, including English literature of the British Isles, of North America, of the Commonwealth, and of former Commonwealth countries, as well as of related subjects mainly taught within English, for example, Old Icelandic.34/1652European Studies34/16Submissions from departments covering a wide range of European languages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature, linguistics etc.)34/1654French34/1654French34/1654French34/1655German and related languages Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages.34/1656Italian34/1657Russian34/1657Russian34/1657Russian34/1657Kusian34/1657Including Slavonic and East European languages.			
IterationIteration34/1651English Language & Literature34/1651English Language & Literature34/1651English Language & Literature34/1651English Language & Literature34/1651English discourse of all periods (from Old English to Present English) and in all parts of the world, including English literature of the British Isles, of North America, of the Commonwealth, and of former Commonwealth countries, as well as of related subjects mainly taught within English, for example, Old lcelandic.34/1652European Studies34/16Submissions from departments covering a wide range of European languages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature, linguistics etc.)34/1653Celtic Studies34/1654French Including Provencal.34/1655German and related languages Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages.34/1656Italian34/1657Russian34/1659Italian34/1651Including Slavonic and East European languages.34/16	50	East and South Asian Studies	34/16
The study of the English language and of written (and, so far as accessible) English discourse of all periods (from Old English to Present English) and in all parts of the world, including English literature of the British Isles, of North America, of the Commonwealth, and of former Commonwealth countries, as well as of related subjects mainly taught within English, for example, Old Icelandic.34/1652European Studies34/16Submissions from departments covering a wide range of European languages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature, linguistics etc.)34/1653Celtic Studies34/1654French34/1655German and related languages Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages.34/1656Italian34/1657Russian34/1657Russian34/1658Including Slavonic and East European languages.		(Thai, Burmese, Mon-Khmer, Indonesian etc), Indian languages (Sanskrit,	
English discourse of all periods (from Old English to Present English) and in all parts of the world, including English literature of the British Isles, of North America, of the Commonwealth, and of former Commonwealth countries, as well as of related subjects mainly taught within English, for example, Old Icelandic.34/1652European Studies34/16Submissions from departments covering a wide range of European languages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature, linguistics etc.)34/1653Celtic Studies34/1654French34/16Including Provencal.34/1655German and related languages34/1656Italian34/1657Russian34/1657Russian34/16Including Slavonic and East European languages.34/16	51	English Language & Literature	34/16
Submissions from departments covering a wide range of European languages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature, linguistics etc.)53Celtic Studies34/1654French34/16Including Provencal.1000000000000000000000000000000000000		English discourse of all periods (from Old English to Present English) and in all parts of the world, including English literature of the British Isles, of North America, of the Commonwealth, and of former Commonwealth countries, as well as of related subjects mainly taught within English, for example, Old	
Ianguages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature, linguistics etc.)53Celtic Studies34/1654French34/16Including Provencal.1055German and related languages34/16Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages.34/1656Italian34/1657Russian34/16Including Slavonic and East European languages.34/16	52	European Studies	34/16
54French34/16Including Provencal.34/1655German and related languages34/16Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages.34/1656Italian34/1657Russian34/16Including Slavonic and East European languages.34/16		languages and also a variety of disciplines (history, politics, literature,	
Including Provencal.55German and related languages34/16Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages.34/1656Italian34/1657Russian34/16Including Slavonic and East European languages.	53	Celtic Studies	34/16
55German and related languages34/16Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages.34/1656Italian34/1657Russian34/16Including Slavonic and East European languages.34/16	54	French	34/16
Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages. 56 Italian 34/16 57 Russian 34/16 Including Slavonic and East European languages.		Including Provencal.	
56     Italian     34/16       57     Russian     34/16       Including Slavonic and East European languages.	55	German and related languages	34/16
57 Russian 34/16 Including Slavonic and East European languages.		Including Dutch and Scandinavian languages.	
Including Slavonic and East European languages.	56	Italian	34/16
	57	Russian	34/16
58 Spanish 34/16		Including Slavonic and East European languages.	
	58	Spanish	34/16

Ref No	Title	UFC/PCFC Cost Centre
59	Linguistics	34/16
	Theoretical linguistics, semantics and pragmatics, phonetics, applied linguistics, sociolinguistics, historical linguistics, computational linguistics. Including, where appropriate, theoretically oriented work on the English language.	
60	Classics and Ancient History	34/16
	Greek and Latin language, literature and documentation including epigraphy and papyrology; ancient philosophy and history of thought and religion in antiquity; ancient history. Also includes Byzantine and modern Greek.	
61	Archaeology	35/17
	The study of ancient societies through the examination of their physical remains and the application of general social theories, including such regional or chronological subject areas as medieval archaeology, classical archaeology, prehistoric archaeology, European archaeology, New World archaeology, Assyriology, and Egyptology. Scientific archaeology (including palaeodemography, palaeoecology etc) using laboratory- based techniques. Landscape archaeology and cultural resource management.	
62	History	35/17
	Includes the main historical divisions, such as medieval, early modern and modern history; British, European and world history; cultural, scientific, diplomatic and local history. It does not include Economic and Social History (U of A 40); other related areas are Politics and International Studies (U of A 33) and Classics (U of A 60). Includes palaeography.	,
63	History of Art, Architecture and Design	35/18
	Principally western art and architecture, classical antiquity to the present, but to include non-Western art and architecture such as Islamic, Oriental, Byzantine, Indian, Oceanic, Latin American. Also museum studies and conservation.	
64	Library and Information Management	35/15
	Previously Librarianship, Library and Archive Studies.	

Ref No	Title	UFC/PCFC Cost Centre
65	Philosophy	35/17
	History of philosophy, logic and philosophical logic, metaphysics, moral and political philosophy, applied ethics (eg in environmental areas), theory of knowledge and philosophy of mind: also ancient philosophy, philosophy of language, aesthetics, philosophy of religion, modern continental philosophy, philosophy of mathematics, philosophy of history, philosophy of the social sciences, philosophy of law.	
66	Theology, Divinity & Religious Studies	35/17
	Under these headings are included research-submissions in the following (and related areas): systematic theology, historical and contemporary; philosophical theology; the theology of Old and New Testaments; ecclesiastical history; historical studies in the developments of creeds, doctrine, liturgy; pastoral care; ethics and religion. Biblical studies, exegetical, interpretative, linguistic etc. Comparative religion; studies in religious traditions world-wide.	
67	Art and Design	36/18
	Fine art, craft, design for communication, design for production. Includes typography and graphic communication, design and technology within education.	
68	Communication and Media Studies	36/18
	Previously Communication Studies	
69	Drama, Dance and Performing Arts	36/18
	Excludes Music (U of A 70).	
70	Music	36/18
71	Education	37/19
	Theory and practice of Education at all stages including pre-school, school, post-school, continuing, further, adult and higher education, but not physical education and sports sciences (see U of A 72). Where the nature of the research justifies it, work may be submitted to other units (eg certain types of mathematical education might be more appropriate to mathematics).	
72	Physical Education & Sport Science	37/19

### ANNEX C The Rating Scale - Interpretation of Scale Points

The following 5-point scale accompanying descriptions and notes will be used for the Exercise. The descriptions relate only to that research in a particular submission to a unit of assessment which was assessed.

Assessment rating point	Funding rating point	Description
5	4	Research quality that equates to attainable levels of international excellence in some sub-areas of activity and to attainable levels of national excellence in virtually all others.
4	3	Research quality that equates to attainable levels of national excellence in virtually all sub-areas of activity, possibly showing some evidence of international excellence, or to international level in some and at least national level in a majority.
3	2	Research quality that equates to attainable levels of national excellence in a majority of the sub-areas of activity, or to international level in some.
2	1	Research quality that equates to attainable levels of national excellence in up to half of the sub-areas of activity.
1	0	Research quality that equates to attainable levels of national excellence in none, or virtually none, of the sub-areas of activity.

#### Notes

 The concept of a 'sub-area' of research activity is applicable to the work of individual researchers as well as to that of groups.

 'Attainable' levels of excellence refers to an absolute standard of quality in each unit of assessment, and should be independent of the conditions for research within individual departments.

 The international criterion adopted should equate to a level of excellence that it is reasonable to expect for the unit of assessment, even though there may be no current examples of such a level whether in the UK or elsewhere. In the absence of current examples, standards in cognate research areas where international comparisons do exist, will need to be adopted. The same approach should be adopted when assessing studies with a regional basis against 'national' and 'international' standards.

 For the Research Assessment Exercise 'national' refers to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland.

# 1 - Clinical Laboratory Sciences

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3 *	A	44.8	Cancer Studies; Immunology
Bournemouth University	1	D	3.0	cancer classes, minuteregy
University of Bristol	3	A	41.6	
University of Cambridge				
A - Clinical Laboratory Science	4 *	A	23.0	Clinical Biochemistry
B - Pathology	5	A	48.0	
University of Leeds	3 *	В	15.3	Clinical Physics
University of Leicester	3 *	A	13.8	Molecular Pathology
University of Liverpool	3	A	60.0	
BPMF: Institute of Child Health	3	A	29.0	AND
BPMF: National Heart and Lung Institute	3	A	24.6	saine point rains
Charing Cross and Westminster Medical School	2	В	37.2	And the state of the second se
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	3	A	37.5	
King's College London	3	A	30.2	
London Hospital Medical College	3	С	49.5	
London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine	4	A	63.0	
Royal Free Hospital School of Medicine	3 *	A	52.0	Virology
Royal Postgraduate Medical School	5	В	51.0	
St Bartholomew's Hospital Medical College	3 *	В	52.2	Radiation Biology and Radiation Physics
St George's Hospital Medical School	3	A	23.6	
United Medical and Dental Schools	4	В	74.6	
University College London	5	A	67.8	
University of Manchester	3 *	В	48.5	Diagnostic Radiology
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3 *	A	39.0	Medical Physics
University of Nottingham	3	A	24.6	
University of Oxford	4 •	A	37.4	Sir William Dunn School of Pathology
Salford College of Technology	1	A	1.0	And the second se
University of Sheffield	3 •	A	40.4	Human Metabolism and Clinical Biochemistry
University of Southampton	4	A	20.7	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	В	25.0	
University of Aberdeen	2 *	A	10.7	Medical Microbiology
University of Dundee	3 *	В	15.2	Biochemistry
University of Edinburgh	3 *	A	67.8	Cancer Genes; Gene Targeting HIV
University of Glasgow	3 .	В	45.0	Immunology; Clinical Physics
University of Wales College of Medicine	4	B	68.0	

# 2 - Community Based Clinical Subjects

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3	В	23.5	
University of Bristol	2	A	11.2	
University of Cambridge	5	В	23.2	
University of Leeds	3	A	45.9	AND A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL
University of Leicester	3	С	23.0	
University of Liverpool	3	В	23.8	and the second second second
3PMF: Institute of Child Health	4 *	В	28.3	Epidemiology
3PMF: National Heart and Lung Institute	3	A	7.0	
3PMF:Institute of Psychiatry	5	В	101.8	
Charing Cross and Westminster Medical School	3 *	С	24.3	Psychiatry
mperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	3 *	A	26.7	General Practice
Ging's College London	3 *	A	12.8	Psychiatry
ondon Hospital Medical College	2	A	22.2	
ondon School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine	5	A	94.8	
Royal Free Hospital School of Medicine	3	A	28.0	
t Bartholomew's Hospital Medical College	3 *	В	22.6	Public Health
St George's Hospital Medical School	3 *	A	34.7	General Practice
Inited Medical and Dental Schools	4	С	38.8	
Iniversity College London	4 *	A	44.3	Public Health
Iniversity of Manchester	5	В	69.7	
Iniversity of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	В	26.6	Substant Statement State (St. )
Iniversity of Nottingham	3	В	36.4	
Iniversity of Oxford	4 *	A	23.3	Psychiatry
Iniversity of Sheffield	2	A	21.9	
Iniversity of Southampton	3 *	В	16.2	General Practice
Iniversity of Surrey	2	A	8.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	В	11.4	
Iniversity of Aberdeen	3	В	25.7	
Iniversity of Dundee	3	С	12.0	
Iniversity of Edinburgh	4 *	A	51.1	General Practice
Iniversity of Glasgow	2	A	38.4	
Robert Gordon University	2	A	3.0	and the second sec
University of Wales College of Medicine	4 *	В	60.6	General Practice

# 3 - Hospital Based Clinical Subjects

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	A	115.1	the second second second second second
University of Bristol	2 *	A	98.2	Obstetrics and Gynaecology; Rheumatology
University of Cambridge	5	С	48.0	the second se
University of Keele	2	A	8.1	a strange with a strange way want to
University of Leeds	3.	В	75.0	Cancer Research; Spinal Research Group
University of Leicester	3.	С	61.0	Surgery; Cardiovascular Science; Pharmacology and Therapeutics
University of Liverpool	3 *	A	60.6	Surgery
BPMF: Institute of Child Health	3	В	33.9	
BPMF: National Heart and Lung Institute	5	В	47.1	
BPMF: Institute of Neurology	4	A	52.6	and the second second second second
BPMF: Institute of Opthalmology	5	D	12.0	
Charing Cross and Westminster Medical School	3 *	С	75.0	Medicine; Rheumatology
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	3.	A	57.8	Hepatology; Infectious and Tropical Diseases
King's College London	4	В	97.4	Land and the second sec
London Hospital Medical College	3 *	A	93.6	Surgery
Royal Free Hospital School of Medicine	2 *	A	51.6	Neurological Science; Surgery
Royal Postgraduate Medical School	5	А	107.4	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE P
St Bartholomew's Hospital Medical College	3 *	С	55.1	Oncology; Endocrinology/Diabetes; Gastroenterology
St George's Hospital Medical School	3 .	A	54.2	Cardiological Sciences; Communicable Diseases
United Medical and Dental Schools	4	В	125.7	the second s
University College London	5	A	146.8	
University of Manchester	4	В	156.5	Contraction of the second second
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	115.1	
University of Nottingham	3 .	В	58.2	Surgery; Obstetrics and Gynaecology
University of Oxford	5	A	130.1	Concernant and the second s
University of Shetfield	2 *	A	99.8	Molecular Genetics; Endocrinology
University of Southampton	3 *	A	69.7	Immunopharmacology
Queen's University of Belfast	3 *	В	33.5	Metabolism and Endocrinology
University of Aberdeen	3.	A	39.9	Obstetrics and Gynaecology; Ophthalmology; Health Services Research
University of Dundee	3 *	A	36.6	Surgery; Orthopaedics
University of Edinburgh	5	A	148.1	
University of Glasgow	3 .	A	149.5	Oncology; Dermatology; Wellcome Surgical Research Lab
University of Wales College of Medicine	3 *	В	109.2	Medical Genetics

# 4 - Clinical Dentistry

		Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham		3 *	В	34.3	Biomaterials; Community Dental Health
University of Bristol	11	3 .	A	25.2	Oral Medicine/Oral Pathology; Orthodontics
University of Leeds		2 '	A	33.0	Oral Biology
University of Liverpool		2	В	25.4	A REAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF
BPMF: Institute of Dental Surgery		2 *	В	28.7	Developmental Biology; Periodontology
King's College London		2 *	С	52.3	Oral Pathology
London Hospital Medical College		5	С	45.3	ADDRESS OF ADDRESS AND ADDRESS OF ADDRESS OF
United Medical and Dental Schools		5	С	45.9	
University of Manchester		4 *	В	41.4	Community Dental Health; Orthodontics
University of Newcastle upon Tyne		3 *	В	40.0	Dental Materials Science; Oral Biology; Paediatric/Community Dentistry
University of Sheffield		2 *	В	29.0	Oral Pathology/Microbiology; Oral Surgery
Queen's University of Belfast		1	В	11.1	
University of Dundee		2 *	В	23.0	Community Dental Health; Gerodontics/Neurophysiology
University of Edinburgh		1 .	С	17.6	Oral Medicine
University of Glasgow		4 *	В	39.0	Oral Surgery; Preventive Dentistry
University of Wales College of Medicine		3 *	С	33.6	Periodontology

## 5 - Pre Clinical Studies

the second s	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Bournemouth University	1	D	1.0	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	3	А	35.9	
King's College London	3	А	74.1	
Royal Free Hospital School of Medicine	4	A	30.5	
St George's Hospital Medical School	4	A	38.3	
United Medical and Dental Schools	3	В	78.3	
Roehampton Institute	1	В	9.0	
University of Sheffield	2	A	24.0	
University of Dundee	3	В	21.3	a second a s

# 6 - Anatomy

The sector	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	5	D	5.0	Print of the local data and the local data and
University of Bristol	3	A	19.0	Carlo Charles and Charles
University of Cambridge	5	A	22.0	and the second s
University of Leeds	1	A	8.0	
University of Leicester	2	С	5.0	and the second se
University of Liverpool	4	С	17.7	
Charing Cross and Westminster Medical School	3	A	10.0	the second second second second
Queen Mary and Westfield College	2	A	8.0	
University College London	5	A	37.0	
University of Manchester	3	A	37.2	And the second s
University of Nottingham	3	В	12.2	
University of Oxford	5	A	15.0	and some the standard in the second
University of Southampton	2	A	8.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	С	6.0	and the second se
University of Aberdeen	1	D	2.5	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PRO
University of Edinburgh	2	С	10.0	and the second states of the
University of Glasgow	3	D	8.0	and the second second
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	В	10.0	A DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF T

# 7 - Physiology

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	В	16.0	the same maintain and the
University of Bristol	5	A	21.0	South Transferred States -
University of Cambridge	3	В	27.0	
University of Leeds	4	A	14.0	
University of Leicester	3	В	13.0	And and a second second second second
University of Liverpool	5	С	8.0	
Charing Cross and Westminster Medical School	3	A	9.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	2	С	8.0	
University College London	4	A	32.0	
University of Manchester	4	В	36.0	Alexandra March Street
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	17.0	
University of Oxford	5	A	20.0	
University of Southampton	3	В	17.0	
University of Wolverhampton	2	E	4.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	С	6.0	Children Carrielana Walariah
University of Aberdeen	3	С	8.0	the second designed of the second
University of Edinburgh	2	A	19.5	Alternation Control and Control of Control o
University of Glasgow	3	A	28.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	2	В	13.0	

# 8 - Pharmacology

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	A	7.0	
University of Bristol	4	A	11.0	
University of Cambridge	4	A	17.0	and the second strength of the second
University of East London	1	E	8.0	
University of Leeds	3	A	7.0	A REAL PROPERTY AND ADDRESS OF
University of Liverpool	5	A	14.4	The second s
Charing Cross and Westminster Medical School	3	A	5.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	В	7.0	and the second second second
University College London	5	A	13.0	and a second sec
University of Nottingham	4	A	17.5	and the strength of the streng
University of Oxford	5	A	15.0	I
University of Aberdeen	3	A	5.0	
University of Dundee	4	A	5.0	and the second distance of the second se
University of Edinburgh	4	A	10.9	
University of Glasgow	3	A	11.0	and a second second second second second
University of Strathclyde	4	A	17.0	
University of Wales College of Medicine	2	A	13.0	

# 9 - Pharmacy

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Aston University	4	В	27.0	
University of Bath	5	В	31.2	
University of Bradford	3	В	31.5	
University of Brighton	2	D	14.0	
De Montfort University	2	С	10.0	
Derbyshire College of Higher Education	1	A	1.0	
University of Keele	1	A	1.0	
Liverpool John Moores University	1	D	9.0	
King's College London	4	В	23.0	
School of Pharmacy	5	В	37.0	
University of Manchester	4	В	18.7	
University of Nottingham	5	A	15.5	
University of Portsmouth	2	С	19.0	
University of Sunderland	2	D	24.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	В	9.5	
Robert Gordon University	1	С	17.0	
University of Strathclyde	3	В	21.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	4	A	23.0	

# 10 - Nursing

Section Arrival	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Anglia Polytechnic University	1	F	1.0	The second s
University of Birmingham	2	A	8.0	and the state of the splice
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	D	2.0	the second second second second
University of Brighton	1	D	4.0	and the second second second
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	F	3.2	Normal And Street, Str
De Montfort University	1	D	2.4	Second and Constants
University of East London	1	F	2.0	Contract of the second state and the second states
University of Hull	2	В	9.6	Super- and Long Strength Strengt Party & Strengt
University of Central Lancashire	1	E	8.0	
University of Liverpool	3	В	11.5	
King's College London	4	A	20.0	backer of Children in
University of Manchester	4	A	16.4	North States
Manchester Metropolitan University	1	D	6.5	and rup to demand
Middlesex University	1	С	3.0	Superint States and States
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	1	E	2.0	· management of the service
University of Nottingham	2	A	14.1	stephenik in strength
Oxford Brookes University	1	E	3.0	and the second
University of Portsmouth	1	A	0.4	
University of Southampton	1	В	6.5	
University of Surrey	4	С	7.0	
Thames Valley University	1	F	8.0	
West London Institute of Higher Education	1	D	4.0	Pharmacy
University of Ulster	2	D	11.0	
Dundee Institute of Technology	1	F	1.0	
University of Edinburgh	3	A	15.8	
Glasgow Polytechnic	2	E	6.5	
University of Glasgow	2	В	10.5	the second s
Queen Margaret College	1	E	6.0	
University of Wales College of Medicine	2	С	9.5	

# 11 - Other Studies Allied to Medicine

Summer Strategies	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Aston University	4	В	14.0	First State
University of Birmingham	1	A	1.0	And the second
University of Bradford	11			Annual of the second
A - Biomedical Sciences	1	В	13.3	
B - Optometry	2	A	8.2	
University of Brighton	1	E	2.7	
Central School of Speech and Drama	1	В	6.4	and the second
Canterbury Christ Church College	2	F	1.0	Name of Champion
City University			A Distance of the	CONTRACTOR OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIP
A - Clinical Community Studies	2	A	13.0	
B - Optometry	3	В	15.0	
Coventry University	1	D	11.5	
De Montfort University	1	D	5.2	
University of East London	1	D	7.1	
University of Hull	1	A	1.0	
La Sainte Union College of Higher Education	1	D	3.0	
Goldsmiths' College	1	A	2.0	
King's College London				
A - Gerontology	4	A	3.0	
B - Nutrition	4	A	8.0	
C - Physiotherapy	2	A	10.8	
UMIST	5	A	11.0	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	E	5.0	
Salford College of Technology	2	E	15.5	and the second se
University of Sheffield	1	A	8.0	and the second se
University of Southampton	5	A	3.0	Market Provide and Pro
University of Surrey				
A - Nutrition	4	В	8.3	
B - Toxicology	5	В	17.1	
West London Institute of Higher Education	1	E	9.0	
University of Ulster	4	D	16.0	
University of Aberdeen	5	A	7.4	
Glasgow Polytechnic	2	С	8.0	
University of Glasgow	2	A	4.0	
Jordanhill College of Education	1	A	6.0	
Queen Margaret College	2	С	40.6	
Queen's College, Glasgow	1	E	22.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	A	11.0	

# 12 - Biochemistry

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	4	A	14.0	
University of Birmingham	4	A	29.0	and the second sec
University of Bristol	4	A	22.0	and a second
University of Cambridge	5	А	32.3	National Advantages
University of East London	1	D	7.3	discontraction and the second second
University of Leeds	4	A	32.0	A Property of Street and
University of Leicester	4	A	20.0	Control in a final set of the second in the set
University of Liverpool	3	В	19.0	Contraction of the second s
Charing Cross and Westminster Medical School	2	A	8.0	City Legislands
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	4	A	23.0	The state of the second second second second
King's College London	2	A	26.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	В	16.0	Contrast Internet
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	2 .	В	8.0	Biochemical mechanisms in plant metabolism, development and reproduction
University College London	3 *	A	26.0	Biochemistry of growth and control in cancer and biological development. Biomolecular structure and modelling
University of Manchester	4	В	32.2	Participation Control
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	15.0	Martine and - Pro-
University of Nottingham	3	A	12.0	and the second se
University of Oxford	5	A	50.0	Man be descent of the
University of Portsmouth	2	В	5.8	
University of Reading	3	В	16.0	an owners of the second strength of the secon
University of Southampton	3	В	11.0	Contraction of the Wallington States
University of Aberdeen	2	С	9.0	
University of Dundee	5	В	24.0	
University of Edinburgh	3	В	15.0	Manual to present at
University of Glasgow	5	В	23.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	2	A	10.0	and the second se
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	A	21.0	A REAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF

# 13 - Psychology

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	5	В	20.7	
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	С	12.5	and the second second second
University of Bristol	3	A	13.0	
Brunel University	3	В	9.3	The second s
University of Cambridge	5	A	23.0	and a second
Chester College	1	C	4.0	and stands in the second
City of London Polytechnic	2	E	5.0	COLONARY IN STREAM
City University	3	A	13.0	
University of Durham	4	B	8.1	
University of East London	2	D	21.7	
University of Essex	3	A	4.0	
University of Exeter	4	A	19.0	
University of Hertfordshire	3	B	16.0	
University of Huddersfield	1	A	6.0	
	2	B		
University of Hull			15.0	
University of Humberside	1	c	5.0	
University of Keele	2	A	13.3	
University of Kent at Canterbury	4	A	16.1	
University of Central Lancashire	2	D	13.0	
University of Lancaster	4	A	20.0	
University of Leeds	4	A	16.3	
University of Leicester	3	В	14.0	
University of Liverpool	3	В	10.0	and a second second second second second
Birkbeck College				
A - Psychology	4	A	13.5	
B - Occupational Psychology	2	A	6.2	
Goldsmiths' College	3	С	12.0	
London School of Economics and Political Science	3	A	12.0	
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	4	В	10.4	and the second
University College London	5	A	32.2	
Loughborough University of Technology	2	A	53.6	
University of Manchester	3	В	19.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	E	8.0	
Middlesex University	2	D	9.0	
Nene College	1	D	7.0	
University of Nottingham	5	A	22.0	
Open University	3	B	14.0	
University of Oxford	5	A	21.0	
Oxford Brookes University	2	D	5.0	
	3	D	13.0	
University of Plymouth		c	10.6	
University of Portsmouth	2			
University of Reading	4	A	15.5	
University of Sheffield	5	A	23.8	A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNE OWNER OWNER OWNER OWNE OWNER OWNER OWNER OWNER OWNE
University of Southampton	3	В	12.4	
University of Surrey	4	A	20.0	
University of Sussex	2	С	13.5	and the second sec
Thames Valley University	1	D	4.5	
University of Warwick	3	A	13.0	
University of Westminster	2	С	6.0	And a second
University of Wolverhampton	2	D	8.0	and the second second second second
University of York	5	A	13.0	and the second second second second
Queen's University of Belfast	3	В	18.2	
University of Ulster	3	С	21.0	and the second s
University of Aberdeen	3	С	11.1	
University of Dundee	3	A	18.0	

... continued

# 13 - Psychology continued

manual A require	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Edinburgh	3	A	21.1	and the second barries of
Glasgow Polytechnic	2	D	7.4	and the second second second second second
University of Glasgow	3	В	17.5	and the second
University of St Andrews	5	В	13.0	and the second se
University of Stirling	4	В	15.8	S. HERE ST.
University of Strathclyde	3	В	15.5	
University of Glamorgan	1	С	3.0	and and and the second states
University College of North Wales, Bangor	4	A	15.5	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	5	В	24.0	and the second second
University College of Swansea	3	A	14.5	of states of pass in all states

# 14 - Biological Sciences

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	3	A	20.0	and and a second statements of the second
University of Birmingham	4	A	42.0	Selection 2 Sector
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	A	4.0	and the second second second
University of Bristol	4	A	38.0	Contraction of the second s
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	E	8.0	account to platter
Brunel University	2	В	21.0	A CONTRACT OF
University of Cambridge				A fair for the second se
A - Zoology	5	A	56.0	
B - Plant Sciences	4	A	26.0	
C - Biotechnology	4	A	4.0	
Chester College	1	С	3.0	
Canterbury Christ Church College	1	E	1.0	and the second s
Coventry University	2	D	9.0	and the plant of the second
Cranfield Institute of Technology	3	A	6.0	a service of dependences and the
De Montfort University	2	В	17.1	All some broght all the second
University of Durham	4	A	25.5	Analysical resources
University of East Anglia	4	A	30.3	States and States
University of East London	1	D	7.0	and the second
University of Essex	3	A	18.0	as the set of the
University of Exeter	3	В	18.1	Such Diversity
University of Greenwich	1	D	12.0	Representation and and and
University of Hertfordshire	1	D	13.0	and the second sec
University of Hull	3	A	20.8	And a state of the second s
University of Keele	2			the second second
A - Biological Sciences	2	A	16.1	
B - Neuroscience and Communication	3	A	8.5	
University of Kent at Canterbury	4	A	20.1	A CONTRACT OF
University of Central Lancashire	2	С	15.0	record to the second
University of Lancaster	4	A	24.0	Second States of the second st
University of Leeds	3	В	18.5	Semerary is given
University of Leicester	4	В	18.0	WERTHINGS OVE SO ADDRESS
University of Liverpool	3	A	32.0	PERSONAL QUALITY OF A DUALS
Liverpool John Moores University	2	С	27.2	Ter a Pear
Birkbeck College				Andread by Constanty Strength
A - Biological Sciences	3	в	10.0	
B - Crystallography	5	В	15.7	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	A	60.4	and the second se
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	В	12.7	
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	2	A	16.0	
University College London	5	A	33.7	

... continued

# 14 - Biological Sciences continued

A STATE		Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Institute of Zoology		3	A	26.0	
University Marine Biological Station Millport		2	A	5.0	The second s
Luton College of Higher Education	1.4	1	С	9.4	A STREET, STRE
University of Manchester		3	A	20.0	Second of a particular in the second
Manchester Metropolitan University		2	D	19.0	Perform Transformed States (make
UMIST		4	В	13.0	margine and a second
University of Newcastle upon Tyne		2	A	8.0	The second second second second
University of North London		1	В	8.0	The second second second
University of Nottingham		4	A	27.5	
Nottingham Trent University		2	D	17.0	ST S
Open University		3	В	17.0	
University of Oxford					
A - Zoology		5	A	43.7	
B - Plant Sciences		3	A	32.8	
Oxford Brookes University	_	2	D	21.0	
University of Plymouth		1	c	18.5	
University of Portsmouth		2	E	11.0	
University of Reading		2	6	11.0	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		2	в	13.0	
A - Zoology B - Botany		3	A	13.0	
and the second se		2	A	12.0	
Salford College of Technology			C		
University of Salford		2		14.0	
University of Sheffield		4	A	71.5	
Sheffield Hallam University		1	C	6.0	
South Bank University		1	E	7.0	
University of Southampton		3	A	25.0	
Staffordshire University		1	D	5.0	
University of Sunderland		2	С	12.0	
University of Sussex		5	В	61.0	
University of Warwick		5	A	32.7	
University of Westminster		2	В	18.0	
University of Wolverhampton		1	D	11.0	
University of York		4	В	36.2	
Queen's University of Belfast		3	С	30.0	
University of Aberdeen		3	С	26.9	Contract of the strength
Dundee Institute of Technology		2	D	4.0	and the second second second second
University of Dundee		4	A	21.0	the second second
University of Edinburgh		5	A	70.3	and the second
Glasgow Polytechnic		1	E	6.0	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
University of Glasgow		3	A	49.0	
Heriot-Watt University		2	В	18.0	
Napier University		1	С	17.0	
University of Paisley		1	E	6.0	
University of St Andrews		4	С	39.3	
University of Stirling		3	В	24.0	in the second
University of Strathclyde					weeks and seen many the charge
A - Immunology		3	A	8.0	
B - Bioscience and Biotechnology		2	в	20.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth		3	A	25.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor		3	В	35.3	
University of Wales College of Cardiff		3	A	39.4	
University College of Swansea		3	A	30.5	

## 15 - Genetics

Restant Party	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Cambridge	5	А	20.0	and spine the second
University of Leeds	4	A	10.5	Language of the state of the st
University of Leicester	5	В	16.0	and the second state of the second state of the
University of Liverpool	4	В	17.0	And Description in the Andrewson
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	A	7.0	All of the second second second
University College London	3	A	8.0	and the second
University of Nottingham	5	A	8.0	a series of the series from the series
University of Aberdeen	3	С	4.0	second distribution
University of Glasgow	4	A	39.0	standard for all his second second

# 16 - Microbiology

1	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment	
University of Leeds	3	В	9.8		and the second second
University of Leicester	4	A	12.0		and the second second
King's College London	3	A	11.0		S. Solars
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	2	А	11.3		ANT REAL PROPERTY.
University of Reading	4	A	9.0		Longitude in second day
University of Surrey	4	В	6.0		Kind and to be a second
University of Aberdeen	4	A	7.0	and the second	and the second second
Dundee Institute of Technology	1	A	6.0		CARLON COMPANY

# 17 - Agriculture

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Cranfield Institute of Technology	3	D	27.0	January Contracting St. (Converting) advector
University of Exeter	3	A	5.0	Constant Statistics
Harper Adams Agricultural College	2	D	12.7	I spinestic of an english sales
University of Leeds	2	A	5.7	e brief to man
Wye College	4 *	A	66.5	Biochemistry and Biology
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4 •	A	74.9	Biological and Nutrition Sciences; Agricultural Economics group
University of Nottingham	5	A	39.0	Star and all a Real Stores
University of Oxford	3	A	14.0	and the second second second second
University of Plymouth	2	С	10.0	and the second second
University of Reading	4 *	В	71.4	Soil Science; Crop Production
Queen's University of Belfast	3	В	25.5	Contraction of the second
University of Aberdeen	4	В	21.3	stand in the second
University of Edinburgh	3.	A	28.0	Ecology and Environmental Processes
University of Stirling	4	A	20.4	and a second as about a second
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	3	A	20.0	the second s
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	В	25.9	Course of the second

# 18 - Food Science and Technology

The second second to		Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Bournemouth University		2	E	3.0	A second second second second second
University of Huddersfield		1	С	5.0	The second
University of Humberside	13	2	С	17.0	Stand of the stand of the second state
University of Leeds		4 *	В	9.0	Food Colloids
Leeds Metropolitan University		1	A	7.0	A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPER
University of Nottingham		5	A	8.0	The second start and second starting
University of Reading		3	В	27.0	and and the providence of the second
University of Surrey		4	В	6.0	The second states
Trinity and All Saints College		1	В	2.0	And the second second second second
Queen's University of Belfast		3 *	A	9.0	Irradiation Unit
Queen Margaret College		1	С	4.0	

# 19 - Veterinary Science

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bristol	4 *	A	62.6	"Food Science area" for collagen and muscle
University of Cambridge	3 *	A	24.0	Neuropathology
University of Liverpool	3 *	В	41.8	Muscle and nerve in Preclinical
Royal Veterinary College	4 *	В	54.0	Basic Veterinary Science, Physiology and Molecular Biology of Muscle and Biology of Bone
University of Edinburgh	4 *	В	76.1	Immunology; Paraclinical Science
University of Glasgow	5 *	В	68.5	Pathology; Parasitology

# 20 - Chemistry

	F	Rating	Proportion of	Category A	Comment
	Basic	Applied	Selected Staff	Staff FTE	and the second s
University of Bath	4		A	19.0	Street, Margaret
University of Birmingham	4		A	27.0	
University of Bristol	4		A	44.6	Ser Hallis The
University of the West of England, Bristol	2		E	4.0	Contraction in the second
Brunel University	2		В	22.0	and the second second in
University of Cambridge	5		A	44.0	A THE REAL PROPERTY OF
De Montfort University	2		D	11.0	MAR - AND A -
University of Durham	5		A	22.0	and males at the planet
University of East Anglia	. 4		A	27.8	and the second states
University of Essex	2		В	17.0	
University of Exeter	4		В	19.0	
University of Hertfordshire	1		D	11.0	
University of Huddersfield	2		D	8.0	
University of Hull	3	4	A	24.0	
University of Humberside	1		В	7.1	
University of Keele	2		A	8.5	
University of Kent at Canterbury	3		В	18.0	
University of Central Lancashire	1		С	12.0	
University of Leeds	4		A	44.3	
Leeds Metropolitan University	1		С	7.0	
University of Leicester	3		A	20.0	
University of Liverpool	4		A	30.5	

... continued

# 20 - Chemistry continued

A Contraction of the second	Basic	ating Applied	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Liverpool John Moores University	1		С	10.0	Constant Streetings
Birkbeck College	3		В	11.3	Warden alle paper
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5		A	37.0	and the state of the second
King's College London	3		A	21.1	Contract of the second
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	10 million	В	16.7	and a particular state of the
University College London	3		A	30.0	
Loughborough University of Technology	3		A	25.0	Strand Strangerson
University of Manchester	4		В	40.5	Non- Statistics
Manchester Metropolitan University	1		С	16.0	out methods the beau pity
UMIST	3		В	28.0	S. In White States
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4		A	28.3	Sector Designant Alex
University of North London	2		С	10.0	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2		D	9.0	
University of Nottingham	5		A	34.0	
Nottingham Trent University	1		D	20.0	
Open University	2		D	7.0	SchalaV-9
University of Oxford	5		A	67.0	
University of Portsmouth	1		С	11.0	Construction (see ) and the second second
University of Reading	4	1.1	A	22.0	
Salford College of Technology	1		D	2.0	
University of Salford	3		В	26.2	
University of Sheffield	4	2 2 1 1	A	30.3	and the second s
University of Southampton	5		В	37.0	
Staffordshire University	1	-	D	7.0	
University of Surrey	2		B	17.5	
University of Sussex	5		B	26.5	
Thames Valley University	1	1	F	2.0	CONTRACT IN LOCAL
University of Warwick	3	-	A	24.2	- Locald Louisian
University of York	4		B	29.5	
Queen's University of Belfast	3		B	17.0	
University of Aberdeen	3		c	15.7	11 - 11 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1
Dundee Institute of Technology	1		c	6.0	Included the second
University of Dundee	2		B	11.0	Lo Long of Change
University of Edinburgh	4		A	33.0	
University of Glasgow	3		B	37.0	
Heriot-Watt University	2		B	18.0	
Napier University	4		D	10.0	
1. South Controls and And An Article State Control and Annual State Control and Annual State Controls and Annual Stat Annual State Controls and Annual State Controls and A	1		D		
University of Paisley			B	10.0	
University of Strathebude	4	2	and the second se		
University of Strathclyde	3	3	A	38.0	
North East Wales Institute of Higher Education	1	3	C	14.0	Station of the second
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	1		A	6.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	2		A	12.0	And the second second
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3		, A	27.0	
University College of Swansea	3		В	21.0	A DECK DECK DECK DECK

# 21 - Physics

	Basic	Applied	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	3	, the sund	A	15.0	
University of Birmingham	4		A	75.0	
University of Brighton	1		C	5.0	
University of Bristol	5		A	44.3	and the second
Brunel University	3		B	11.0	
University of Cambridge	5	4	A	151.4	
De Montfort University	1		E	3.0	
Crewe and Alsager College	1		C	2.0	
University of Durham	5		A	40.0	
University of East Anglia	3		A	9.0	
University of Essex	4		A	15.7	
University of Exeter	4		B	17.9	
University of Hertfordshire	2		C	7.0	
University of Hull	2	2	A	12.3	
University of Keele	3	6	A	17.6	
And the second se			B		
University of Kent at Canterbury	3		D	17.0	
University of Central Lancashire					
University of Lancaster	3		A	30.0	Section of the sectio
University of Leeds	4		A	22.0	
University of Leicester	5		В	25.0	
University of Liverpool	5		A	29.5	and the second second
iverpool John Moores University	2		С	6.0	- man and a stand
Birkbeck College	2		В	6.0	
Goldsmiths' College	1		A	2.0	
mperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5		A	73.3	STA.
King's College London	3		В	22.0	Substant - Reining
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4		A	43.5	
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	3		В	16.0	Service and the second
University College London	4		A	81.0	
oughborough University of Technology	2		В	16.7	
University of Manchester	4		A	72.0	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER
Manchester Metropolitan University	1		С	7.0	
UMIST	3		A	19.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3		A	23.6	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	2	С	5.0	and the second second
University of Nottingham	5		A	30.0	
Open University	2		В	12.0	
University of Oxford	5		A	89.2	
Dxford Brookes University	1	1	B	4.0	
University of Portsmouth	1		D	7.0	
University of Reading	3		A	20.5	
University of Reading	3	3	A	16.0	
	3	0	A	25.0	
University of Sheffield			B	28.2	
University of Southampton	4				
University of Surrey	4		A	24.2	
University of Sussex	3		В	33.0	
Jniversity of Warwick	5		A	28.0	
University of Westminster	3		D	3.0	
Jniversity of York	3		A	18.0	the second second
Armagh Observatory	4		A	2.4	
Queen's University of Belfast	5		В	34.8	
Dundee Institute of Technology	1		С	5.0	
University of Dundee	3		В	12.0	
University of Edinburgh	4		В	42.0	
University of Glasgow	4		В	46.6	

... continued

# 21 - Physics continued

and a second	F	Rating	Proportion of	Category A	Comment
The Real Property lies and the real Property lie	Basic	Applied	Selected Staff	Staff FTE	
Heriot-Watt University	5		В	25.0	and the state of
Napler University	1		E	4.0	
Robert Gordon University		1	D	4.0	Contract of social
University of St Andrews	3		С	16.5	and the set of the set of
University of Stirling	4		A	2.0	and the part of the state
University of Strathclyde	4		В	28.0	and the second second
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	3		A	11.0	Service States
University of Wales College of Cardiff	4		A	20.0	and manufacture and
University College of Swansea	2	1	В	9.0	A STREET, OR CONTRACTOR
	and the second se				

## 22 - Earth Sciences

		lating	Proportion of	Category A	Comment
	Basic	Applied	Selected Staff	Staff FTE	
University of Birmingham	4		A	19.0	The second se
University of Bristol	5		A	21.9	1000000,2 kg 1000
University of Cambridge	5		A	43.0	State of the Party
Cheltenham and Gloucester College of Higher Education	2	2	A	6.0	DOCTOR N VALUE
University of Durham	4		В	18.0	And and a state of the
University of Greenwich	2		С	9.0	
University of Keele	3		A	12.8	and the second s
Kingston University	3		D	11.0	
University of Leeds	5		A	31.5	
University of Leicester	4		A	21.0	The second s
University of Liverpool	5		В	32.5	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	4		В	23.0	and the second second
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	4		В	21.0	and the second
University College London	4		A	36.0	
Luton College of Higher Education	1		С	5.0	and the second s
University of Manchester	5		A	27.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	5		В	7.0	Contraction of the second
Open University	4		В	17.5	the first of the second
University of Oxford	5		A	30.0	and the second second
Oxford Brookes University	2		В	10.0	Contraction and
University of Portsmouth	2		С	13.0	
University of Reading	4		A	13.7	
University of Sheffield	3		A	12.0	
University of Southampton	3		A	16.1	Service and the service
West London Institute of Higher Education	1		A	2.0	Contraction of the second
Worcester College of Higher Education	1		E	1.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	3	A	8.0	
University of Aberdeen	3		В	10.0	A REAL PROPERTY AND
University of Edinburgh	5		A	38.5	States of the second
University of Glasgow	3		В	26.5	A PROPERTY OF LONG
University of St Andrews	3		В	8.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3		A	22.0	AND A LOSSE

# 23 - Environmental Studies

		Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
	Basic	Applied			
Anglia Polytechnic University	1		В	14.0	
Bath College of Higher Education		1	В	8.0	
Bolton Institute of Higher Education		1	D	1.0	
University of Bradford	2		В	11.0	- New Contest
University of Brighton	1		A	4.0	
University of Cambridge	3		A	13.0	
Crewe and Alsager College	1	1	D	2.0	
Derbyshire College of Higher-Education	2		С	19.0	
University of East Anglia	5		A	44.7	and the second second
University of East London	2		С	5.5	and the second second second
University of Hertfordshire	2		D	9.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	3		A	4.0	
University of Central Lancashire	1		D	5.0	
University of Lancaster	5		A	20.0	A REAL PROPERTY OF THE
Liverpool John Moores University	2		D	4.0	Contract of the second
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	4		A	13.0	
King's College London	3	5	A	19.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2		D	8.0	
Middlesex University	2		В	14.7	
University of Plymouth	4		В	26.0	
University of Reading	5		A	10.6	
Sheffield Hallam University	2	age of the	В	11.0	
University of Southampton	5		A	19.0	and the second second second
University of Sunderland	2	3	D	7.0	
University of Wolverhampton	2		С	10.0	
University of Ulster		3	A	20.0	and the second
Dundee Institute of Technology	2		A	5.0	and the second sec
University of Edinburgh	4		A	4.0	
University of Glasgow	3	4	A	15.0	
Robert Gordon University	2	2	A	6.5	
University of Stirling	2		В	10.0	
University of Glamorgan	1		С	23.0	
Trinity College Carmarthen	1		D	4.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	4	4	A	39.0	

#### 24 - Pure Mathematics

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	4	С	4.2	
University of Birmingham	3	В	10.0	
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	D	1.0	recenced bracks he have been store
University of Bristol	3	A	9.3	A CONTRACT OF A DATE OF A DATE OF
University of Cambridge	5	A	31.5	and the second second second second
University of Durham	4	В	8.0	the second s
University of East Anglia	3	A	6.0	these probability of the second second
University of Exeter	3	В	8.0	THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE
University of Hull	3	В	9.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	2	A	7.0	merety at lease bellgter
University of Central Lancashire	2	D	2.0	
University of Lancaster	3 *	В	7.0	Analysis
University of Leeds	4	В	18.0	Contraction of the second s
University of Leicester	2	A	6.0	San President States
University of Liverpool	5	A	13.0	The liter barries and a street
Goldsmiths' College	2	С	3.0	and the second second second second
mperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	4	В	11.4	Contraction of the second second
King's College London	3	A	13.0	THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF
ondon School of Economics and Political Science	3	В	5.0	and the second
Queen Mary and Westfield College	5	A	12.3	C. C
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	3	С	12.0	17265 10 10-10
University College London	4	A	11.3	and the second state of th
University of Manchester	4	В	14.0	
UMIST	4	B	7.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	C	7.3	Contraction of the Contraction o
University of Nottingham	2	A	7.0	The second second second second
Open University	2	В	10.0	and the second
University of Oxford	5	A	59.0	Includes Applied Mathematics
University of Portsmouth	1	D	5.0	
University of Reading	3	В	9.0	Constant and the second second
University of Sheffield	3	B	15.0	and the second se
University of Southampton	3	A	12.0	Concentration in the second
University of Sussex	3	A	12.0	and the second s
University of Warwick	5	A	30.5	The second s
University of York	3	A	8.3	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	c	6.0	
University of Aberdeen	4	c	7.0	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	18.3	
University of Glasgow	4	c	19.0	
University of St Andrews	3	В	4.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	3	A	8.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	8.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	4	A	14.0	
on rousing of rraios college of cardin		~	14.0	

# 25 - Applied Mathematics

and a state of the	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	4	A	11.0	
University of Birmingham	3	A	12.0	
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1: 1	D	3.0	
University of Bradford	2	С	10.0	
University of Bristol	4 *	A	28.1	Applied Mathematics
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	E	3.0	
Brunel University	4	В	9.3	
University of Cambridge	5	A	66.0	
Chester College	1	D	2.0	
City of London Polytechnic	2	A	3.6	
City University	3	В	10.0	
Coventry University	3	D	15.0	
De Montfort University	1	E	8.0	
Jniversity of Durham	5	В	12.0	
University of East Anglia	4	A	10.0	
Jniversity of Essex	3	В	15.0	
Jniversity of Exeter	4	C	8.0	
Jniversity of Greenwich	3	A	13.0	
University of Hertfordshire	1	A	2.0	
University of Hull	3	A	8.0	
Iniversity of Reele	3	A	7.0	
		A	4.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	2			
Iniversity of Central Lancashire	2	E	2.7	
Iniversity of Leeds	5	A	22.0	
University of Leicester	2	В	8.0	
Jniversity of Liverpool	3	A	24.0	
iverpool John Moores University	1	D	8.0	
mperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	A	24.9	
King's College London	3	A	18.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4	A	10.7	
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	3	С	6.0	
University College London	5	A	10.0	
oughborough University of Technology	4	В	20.0	
University of Manchester	5	A	23.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	С	14.0	
JMIST	4	В	14.0	
Aiddlesex University	2	E	6.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3 *	В	12.5	Applied Mathematics
Iniversity of Nottingham	4	В	18.0	
Nottingham Trent University	2	E	4.0	
Oxford Brookes University	2	С	4.0	
Iniversity of Plymouth	2	С	15.0	
Iniversity of Portsmouth	2	D	9.0	
Iniversity of Reading	4	A	7.0	
Iniversity of Salford	2	c	6.0	
Iniversity of Sheffield	4	A	22.0	
	3	B	12.1	
Iniversity of Southampton		D	5.0	
Staffordshire University	1		the second se	
Jniversity of Surrey	2	B	6.0	
Jniversity of Sussex	3	B	6.0	
Iniversity of Teesside	3	E	6.0	
Jniversity of York	2	A	7.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	A	10.0	
Dundee Institute of Technology	2	С	6.0	
University of Dundee	4	В	13.0	

### 25 - Applied Mathematics continued

A section of the sect	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Edinburgh	3	A	11.4	
Glasgow Polytechnic	3	D	13.0	
University of Glasgow	4	A	9.0	A DESCRIPTION AND A D
Heriot-Watt University	4	В	22.0	and the second
Napier University	2	E	5.0	and a second second second
University of Paisley	2	E	10.0	and south the bank and to show a
University of St Andrews	5	В	12.0	and the second sec
University of Stirling	2	A	6.0	and the second second
University of Strathclyde	3	В	20.0	Martin Constant
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	5	A	4.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	8.3	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	2	A	10.0	and the second

# 26 - Statistics and Operational Research

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	5	В	8.0	
University of Birmingham	3	A	9.0	
University of Bristol	4	A	6.0	
University of the West of England, Bristol	1	E	5.0	
Brunel University	3	В	5.0	and a second second
University of Cambridge	5	A	11.0	
City University	3	В	17.4	
Coventry University	2	E	5.5	
University of Durham	3	В	4.0	
University of East Anglia	2	A	2.0	T LINE TA LOOK TO DO TO THE TO THE TANK
University of Exeter	3	A	10.0	
University of Greenwich	2	С	6.0	
University of Keele	2	A	7.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	4	A	14.0	
University of Central Lancashire	1	E	3.0	
University of Lancaster	5	A	8.0	
University of Leeds	4	A	9.5	
University of Liverpool	4	A	9.0	
Birkbeck College	3	D	3.3	
Goldsmiths' College	3	B	3.0	
mperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	4	A	8.0	
ondon School of Economics and Political Science	3	A	24.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	5	A	4.0	
University College London	4	A	12.0	
Jniversity of Manchester	4	A	7.0	
JMIST	3	B	6.0	
Iniversity of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	B	7.0	
Jniversity of North London	3	D	5.0	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	1	A	2.8	
Jniversity of Nottingham	4	A	7.5	
Nottingham Trent University	3	E	7.0	
Dpen University	3	C	4.7	
Jniversity of Oxford	5	A	9.0	
University of Reading	3	B	15.0	
University of Salford	3	B	10.0	
Jniversity of Sheffield	4	B	13.0	
Jniversity of Southampton	4	A	22.0	
Jniversity of Surrey	4	A	4.0	
University of Sussex			6.0	
Jniversity of Sussex Jniversity of Warwick	3	A	9.0	
	3	C	3.0	
University of Aberdeen		D	4.0	
Dundee Institute of Technology	2			
University of Edinburgh	4	A	10.0	
Jniversity of Glasgow	5	A	12.0	
Heriot-Watt University	3	B	12.0	
University of St Andrews	4	C	3.3	
University of Strathclyde	4	B	12.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	1	A	5.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	2	<u>A</u>	9.0	
University College of Swansea	3	В	8.0	

# 27 - Computer Science

	Basic	Applied	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Aston University	2	Applied	B	17.0	
University of Bath	4	-	B	13.0	A share and the second second
Jniversity of Barningham	3	3	B	19.5	
Bournemouth University	1	1	E	4.0	
University of Bradford	2	<u> </u>	C	11.0	
University of Brighton	3	3	E	12.5	
University of Bristol	4		A	13.0	
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	4	E	17.0	
Brunel University	2	2	B	15.0	
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education		1	F	2.0	
University of Cambridge	5		A	21.0	
Chester College	1	1	A	4.0	a state day of the state of the
City of London Polytechnic		1	F	2.0	
City University	3	3	B	35.0	
Coventry University	2	2	E	12.3	a There is a strength of
De Montfort University	1	1	E	24.0	
Derbyshire College of Higher Education	1	1	E	7.0	
University of Durham	4		C	7.0	
University of Durnam University of East Anglia	4		A	21.3	
University of East Anglia	4	1	E	21.3	
University of Essex	4		B	20.0	
University of Exeter	3		A	9.0	
	4		E	13.8	
University of Hertfordshire	4	2	E	5.0	
	2	2	A		
University of Hull	3			13.0	The second se
University of Keele	2		A	16.6	
University of Kent at Canterbury	4	-	A	26.6	
Kingston University		3	D	8.0	
University of Central Lancashire	1		E	12.5	
University of Lancaster	4		B	14.0	
La Sainte Union College of Higher Education		1	E	1.0	
University of Leeds	4		A	30.5	102 million
Leeds Metropolitan University	2		D	10.0	and the second second
University of Leicester	2		B	5.0	and the second
University of Liverpool	3		B	17.0	
Liverpool John Moores University	1		E	8.0	
Birkbeck College	4		B	12.5	
Goldsmiths' College	1		C	3.2	AND A DESCRIPTION OF A
mperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5		A	44.4	PERSONAL DAMAGE AND
King's College London	2		D	8.0	The R. Lewis Co., Name of Street, or other
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4		A	24.3	Sector Refs of the sector
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	4		A	11.0	
University College London	4		A	28.0	
oughborough University of Technology	4	3	В	24.0	The second is the second
University of Manchester	5		В	54.0	
JMIST	4		A	32.3	and the second second
Middlesex University	1		E	5.5	Salar and a state of the second
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	5		B	29.3	A DE COMPANY DE COMPANY
University of Nottingham	3	2	С	11.5	The Case of the second
Nottingham Trent University	2	3	D	12.0	
Open University	3	-	В	13.0	
University of Oxford	5		А	24.0	
Oxford Brookes University	2	2	D	8.0	
University of Plymouth	3		D	10.0	
University of Portsmouth		2	D	18.0	

# 27 - Computer Science continued

		lating	Proportion of	Category A	Comment
	Basic	Applied	Selected Staff	Staff FTE	
University of Reading	3		A	13.0	
Salford College of Technology		1	E	2.0	
University of Salford	2		В	17.5	
University of Sheffield	3		В	18.3	A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF
Sheffield Hallam University	2		E	12.6	
South Bank University		2	E	18.5	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education		1	F	3.0	and a could have
University of Southampton	3		В	16.0	
Staffordshire University	1		D	9.0	and a strength of the
University of Sunderland		3	D	18.0	and and a submer of the local data
University of Surrey	2		A	8.0	
University of Sussex	5		В	25.0	and the second second
University of Teesside	1	2	E	14.0	
University of Warwick	5		A	20.0	
University of Westminster	2	3	E	12.2	
University of Wolverhampton	1	2	F	6.4	I have a la part
University of York	5		В	26.0	College of Deler
Queen's University of Belfast	3		В	18.0	and the second second
University of Ulster	3	3	D	28.0	
University of Aberdeen	4		С	7.0	
Dundee Institute of Technology	2		С	13.0	
University of Dundee	3		A	10.0	California 24 -2 -
University of Edinburgh	5		A	64.0	A Trilleadite of
University of Glasgow	5		В	31.0	
Heriot-Watt University	3		В	18.0	
Napier University	2		E	8.5	
University of Paisley	2		E	9.0	hand the second second
Robert Gordon University	1		F	3.0	
University of St Andrews	4		A	6.0	The section of the section
University of Stirling	3		В	12.0	
University of Strathclyde	3	-	В	22.5	
University of Glamorgan	1	3	E	20.0	
Swansea Institute of Higher Education		1	E	3.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	4		A	13.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	2	-	A	11.0	
University College of Swansea	3		A	12.0	
St David's University College		1	A	2.0	

# 28 - General Engineering

Property Dispersed Transferre	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bradford	2	В	12.0	The second by the second
Brunel University	4	A	26.0	
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	E	2.0	the second s
University of Cambridge	5	A	135.0	and a start of the second
City University	3	В	12.0	A State of the Street of the State of the St
Coventry University	1	E	12.0	and the second
De Montfort University	2	E	7.0	and the second stand of the second
University of Durham	5	В	25.0	And I Report to the state of the
University of East London	1	D	5.0	the second second
University of Exeter	4	С	23.3	transferration of the second
University of Greenwich	2	A	4.0	and the second second
University of Keele	5	A	1.5	and a stand of the second
University of Lancaster	3	С	14.0	20 - Constanting
Leeds Metropolitan University	1	С	13.0	and the second second
University of Leicester	4	A	19.5	Company of the strength
University of Liverpool	2	A	9.0	and the second second second
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	A	8.0	The second second
Middlesex University	2	D	19.0	Hart Hart St. The second Street
Open University	3	С	30.5	-manufactory of the second
University of Oxford	5	A	61.0	and the second second second
Oxford Brookes University	2	D	10.0	And the second design of the second second
University of Plymouth	1	С	17.0	the second of second second second
University of Reading	3	В	18.8	and a second second second
University of Salford	2	A	7.0	and a state of the
University of Sussex	4	В	27.3	the state of the second state of the
University of Warwick	5	A	62.3	and a second
University of Aberdeen	3	С	23.5	and the second second second
University of Dundee	2	В	13.0	the second second second
Glasgow Polytechnic	2	F	8.0	and the second second second
Heriot-Watt University	3	A	7.0	
Robert Gordon University	2	E	5.0	and the second s
University of Strathclyde	5	A	9.0	
Swansea Institute of Higher Education	1	D	11.0	

# 29 - Chemical Engineering

Manager Andrews	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Aston University	3	А	20.0	
University of Bath	4	A	16.0	
University of Birmingham	4	A	29.0	
University of Bradford	3	В	31.5	
University of Cambridge	5	A	16.0	
University of Leeds				
A - Fuel and Energy	4	A	13.1	
B - Chemical Engineering	3	A	13.0	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	A	29.0	
University College London	5	В	16.0	
Loughborough University of Technology	3	A	23.5	
UMIST	5	A	28.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	12.9	
University of Nottingham	2	С	9.0	and the second se
Salford College of Technology	1	D	1.0	and the second state of the second
South Bank University	3	E	6.0	
University of Surrey	4	В	15.0	
University of Teesside	2	D	16.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	A	9.0	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	9.0	Citer.
Glasgow Polytechnic	2	A	3.0	
Heriot-Watt University	3	С	9.0	
University of Strathclyde	2	В	9.3	
University of Glamorgan	1	С	9.3	
University College of Swansea	3	A	16.0	

# 30 - Civil Engineering

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Aston University	3	С	12.0	The second second second
University of Bath	2	В	9.7	ctud to give make
University of Birmingham	4	В	22.5	Number of Constant Con-
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	D	8.0	and a second by plantasi
University of Bradford	5	A	15.0	and a second sec
University of Brighton	2 *	D	8.0	Structural Timber Research Group
University of Bristol	5	A	16.0	
City University	4	В	16.0	The second s
University of East London	2	E	8.0	CARDINE T. M. MICH. M. MICH.
University of Hertfordshire	1	E	5.0	Witness Ordered and the
University of Leeds	4	A	21.7	CONTRACT IN CONTRACTOR AND INCOME.
University of Liverpool	4	A	16.0	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	A	40.8	And the state of the second second
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	A	12.2	macontrol in standards
University College London				which there is a fact the second second
A - Civil and Environmental Engineering	4	A	31.1	
B - Photogrammetry	5	A	8.0	
Loughborough University of Technology	3	A	33.2	property in the second
University of Manchester	3	A	16.0	And a factor of the state of the second
UMIST	4	С	14.0	investige of stationary pro-
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	The second			Carpon Andrews
A - Civil Engineering	5	A	40.3	
B - Surveying	3	A	7.0	
University of Nottingham	5	A	19.0	the state of the second st
Nottingham Trent University	1	D	10.0	Constanting of the second second
Oxford Brookes University	1	E	7.0	
University of Plymouth	2	D	7.0	
University of Portsmouth	2	D	12.0	
University of Salford	3	В	15.6	
University of Sheffield	4	В	15.0	and the second second second
South Bank University	2	E	15.0	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	F	5.0	
University of Southampton	4	В	21.3	
University of Surrey	3	С	18.5	and the second
University of Westminster	2	С	9.0	Let a la serie de la s
Queen's University of Belfast	4	A	16.0	and the second second
Dundee Institute of Technology	1	С	7.0	
University of Dundee	4	В	14.3	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	11.2	
University of Glasgow	3	В	16.0	
Heriot-Watt University	5	В	20.0	
Napier University	2	C	11.0	
University of Paisley	1.	E	7.1	Advanced Concrete Technology Group
University of Strathclyde	3	A	27.0	
University of Glamorgan	1	D	12.0	144 C
University of Wales College of Cardiff	5	A	20.5	
University College of Swansea	5	B	14.5	

# 31 - Electrical and Electronic Engineering

and a second sec	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Aston University	3	С	14.0	
University of Bath	4	С	23.0	
University of Birmingham	4	В	26.3	
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	D	7.0	the second second second
Bournemouth University	2	E	2.0	and and and a second
University of Bradford	3	В	32.6	
University of Brighton	2	E	8.0	
University of Bristol	4	A	17.0	
University of the West of England, Bristol	1	F	3.0	
Brunel University	3	В	27.0	
City University	3	В	20.0	
Coventry University	2	D	19.0	
De Montfort University	2	E	11.0	CALCULATION OF THE STATE
University of East Anglia	2	A	11.2	And the second sec
University of Essex	3	A	31.4	
University of Greenwich	2	С	8.0	
University of Hertfordshire	2	E	13.0	
University of Huddersfield	1	c	18.0	
University of Hull	3	A	21.0	
University of Keele	2	A	11.5	E-stand and a stand of the
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	23.9	
University of Central Lancashire	1	E	8.0	
University of Leeds	4	B	21.3	
University of Leeds	4	A	28.5	
		D	12.0	
Liverpool John Moores University	2		40.8	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	B	17.1	
King's College London	4		13.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4	B	the second se	
University College London	5	A	28.5	
Loughborough University of Technology	4	В	32.0	
University of Manchester	3	A	25.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	3	E	7.0	
UMIST				
A - Electrical Engineering	4	В	49.3	
B - Department of Instrumentation and Analytical Science	5	A	10.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	22.0	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	F	4.0	
University of Nottingham	3	A	22.0	
Nottingham Trent University	1	D	13.0	A state and backing a state of the
University of Plymouth	3	E	11.0	
University of Portsmouth	2	D	20.5	
University of Reading	3	A	10.0	
Salford College of Technology	1	D	3.0	
University of Salford	2	С	31.0	
University of Sheffield	4	A	48.0	
Sheffield Hallam University	3	E	10.0	
South Bank University	3	D	16.0	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	F	3.0	
	5	A	72.0	
University of Southampton	2	c	16.0	
Staffordshire University	1	D	13.0	
University of Sunderland	5	B	43.5	
University of Surrey	2	E	43.5	
		E	10.0	
University of Teesside University of Westminster	1	D	11.0	

# 31 - Electrical and Electronic Engineering continued

The second secon	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Queen's University of Belfast	5	В	23.0	and the second second second second second
University of Ulster	3	D	12.0	And the state of the second second
Dundee Institute of Technology	1	E	6.0	These sectors in the sector sector
University of Edinburgh	5	A	31.1	the second second and the second second
Glasgow Polytechnic	1	С	15.0	The state of the s
University of Glasgow	4	В	40.5	A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR
Heriot-Watt University	3	В	25.8	and a state of the second
Napier University	1	E	9.0	Automation for a ferring and
University of Paisley	1	E	8.0	Constant of the American State of the American State of the State of t
Robert Gordon University	2	D	13.0	Charlendold Stars
University of Strathclyde	4	A	47.5	A (Margaretty)
University of Glamorgan	1	С	23.0	the second second second
University College of North Wales, Bangor	4	A	24.9	The state of the s
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	В	37.0	and the later of the second
University College of Swansea	3	A	23.0	and a second second

### 32 - Mechanical, Aeronautical and Manufacturing Engineering

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Aston University	3	В	15.0	A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPER
University of Bath	4	A	31.0	And the second second second
University of Birmingham	4	В	38.5	A DEAL OF A
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	2	E	5.0	
University of Bradford	5	С	10.0	
University of Brighton	3	D	7.0	
University of Bristol	4	A	26.7	and the second second second
University of the West of England, Bristol	3	E	9.0	
Brunel University	3	С	11.4	37.
City University	2	В	19.0	The second second second second second
Coventry University	2	D	26.5	and some brand on the second second
Cranfield Institute of Technology	4	D	47.0	where the standard in the standard
De Montfort University	1	D	12.0	and a state of the state of
University of Hertfordshire	1	E	15.5	manage married in general
University of Huddersfield	1	E	7.5	and share files the set
University of Hull	5	A	13.3	Anterna a standard
University of Humberside	1	F	3.5	disconcered to grand
University of Central Lancashire	1	E	7.0	printer? to glasse
University of Leeds	5	В	19.0	
University of Liverpool	5	A	20.0	The second second second
Liverpool John Moores University	2	D	12.0	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	A	68.0	
King's College London	4	D	5.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	В	16.0	
University College London	4	A	25.3	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER
Loughborough University of Technology				
A - Manufacturing Engineering	4	A	24.0	
B - Mechanical Engineering	3	A	30.5	
C - Transport Technology	3	В	22.0	
University of Manchester	3	A	37.0	
UMIST	5	A	32.8	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	30.6	

# 32 - Mechanical, Aeronautical and Manufacturing Engineering continued

A CONTRACT OF A	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	3	F	3.0	The second second second
University of Nottingham	4	A	37.0	
Nottingham Trent University	1	D	20.0	
University of Portsmouth	1	E	13.6	and the second
Salford College of Technology	1	F	1.0	
University of Salford	3	С	27.0	
University of Sheffield	5	A	33.0	
Sheffield Hallam University	1	E	9.0	
South Bank University	2	E	13.0	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	E	13.0	
University of Southampton				the second s
A - Mechanical Engineering	4	A	48.2	
B - Institute of Sound and Vibration Research	5	A	22.7	
Staffordshire University	2	D	12.0	
University of Sunderland	1	D	14.0	
University of Surrey	4	С	16.0	
University of Westminster	1	D	4.3	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	С	20.0	
Dundee Institute of Technology	1	D	8.0	
University of Edinburgh	2	A	9.0	
University of Glasgow	3	В	37.0	
Heriot-Watt University	3	В	17.0	
Napler University	1	E	13.0	
University of Paisley	1	F	4.0	
University of Strathclyde				
A - Mechanical Engineering	3	А	29.1	
B - Design, Manufacturing and Engineering Management	2	С	17.3	
C - Ship and Marine Technology	2	С	7.0	
University of Glamorgan	1	D	12.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	4	A	17.0	
University College of Swansea	3	В	11.0	

# 33 - Mineral and Mining Engineering

Contraction of the second	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Camborne School of Mines	3	В	30.8	
University of Leeds	3	A	12.0	the second se
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	A	19.4	and the set of the set
University of Nottingham	3	A	14.0	and the second
Heriot-Watt University	4	В	9.7	A

### 34 - Metallurgy and Materials

	F	Rating	Proportion of	Category A	Comment
	Basic	Applied	Selected Staff	Staff FTE	Contraction of the other
University of Bath	4		A	11.0	and the second
University of Birmingham	5	5	A	21.0	
Bolton Institute of Higher Education		3	E	5.0	and the second s
Brunel University	3	3	В	22.0	in the second second
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	1	E	3.0	dry a many or and
University of Cambridge	5	5	A	23.9	
Coventry University	2		D	19.2	
Cranfield Institute of Technology	4	4	А	8.0	
Derbyshire College of Higher Education	1	2	С	3.0	and a second second
University of East London		2	F	3.0	AND REAL PROPERTY AND
University of Greenwich	2		С	11.0	
University of Huddersfield		2	D	7.0	and the second second
Kingston University	2	3	В	9.0	
University of Lancaster	3		В	10.0	
University of Leeds					
A - Textiles	4	3	в	14.0	
B - School of Materials	3	4	A	19.6	
University of Liverpool	4	3	A	10.8	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5		B	22.4	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4		A	11.2	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
Loughborough University of Technology	3		В	12.0	
University of Manchester	4	4	В	6.5	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
Manchester Metropolitan University	1		E	18.3	
UMIST					
A - Paper Science	3		В	6.0	
B - Textiles	2		в	18.2	
C - Materials Science	4	4	в	15.0	
D - Corrosion Science	5		A	9.0	
Nene College	3		F	1.0	
University of Nottingham	3		A	11.0	
Open University	2		С	9.0	and the second sec
University of Oxford	5		A	29.0	
University of Sheffield	4		В	19.5	
Sheffield Hallam University	2		B	31.0	
University of Surrey	4		В	11.0	
University of Ulster	2	4	В	8.0	
Heriot-Watt University	2		D	12.0	
University of Strathclyde	3		A	6.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	3	A	10.0	
University College of Swansea	4	4	A	14.5	

#### 35 - Built Environment

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	4	С	10.5	
University of Brighton	1	E	10.5	
University of the West of England, Bristol	3	F	8.0	
University of Cambridge	4	A	15.0	
Coventry University	3	E	9.0	
De Montfort University	2	D	20.0	
University of Greenwich	2	E	15.5	
University of Humberside	1	E	8.4	
University of Central Lancashire	1	D	12.0	
University of Leeds	5	A	13.0	
Leeds Metropolitan University	2	E	11.5	and the second se
University of Liverpool	4	В	18.0	
Liverpool John Moores University	2	F	4.0	Alargent in the program in
University College London	5	A	33.5	
University of Manchester	2	В	15.0	
UMIST	3	A	15.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	19.3	
University of North London	2	С	10.5	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	F	10.0	
University of Nottingham	3	A	14.0	Contraction of the second s
Nottingham Trent University	2	E	18.5	
Oxford Brookes University	4	D	20.3	
University of Portsmouth	2	E	6.0	
University of Reading	5	A	22.8	
Royal College of Art	1	В	3.3	
Salford College of Technology	1	F	2.0	
University of Salford	5	A	19.0	
University of Sheffield	4	В	24.8	
Sheffield Hallam University	2	E	7.0	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	F	2.0	
University of Westminster	1	E	11.0	
University of Wolverhampton	2	D	8.0	
University of York	3	В	5.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	A	12.0	
University of Ulster	4	D	20.0	
Duncan of Jordanstone College of Art	1	F	2.0	
Dundee Institute of Technology	1	D	4.0	
University of Edinburgh	4	В	15.9	
Glasgow School of Art	1	F	2.0	
Heriot-Watt University	4	С	13.0	
Robert Gordon University	2	D	9.2	
University of Strathclyde	5	В	19.1	
University of Glamorgan	2	D	10.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	5	A	20.5	

# 36 - Town and Country Planning

and the second s	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Anglia Polytechnic University	2	С	9.0	and the second second second
University of Bristol	4	A	27.6	and the second sec
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	E	9.0	the second is seen as the discourse
University of Cambridge	4	В	20.9	
Cheltenham and Gloucester College of Higher Education	3	С	5.0	and the second second second
De Montfort University	1	D	11.0	and the second
University of East London	1	E	6.0	dependent la comme
Leeds Metropolitan University	3	A	14.0	design of the second
University of Liverpool	4	В	7.0	and the second data and the second second
Liverpool John Moores University	1	E	7.0	
University of Manchester	3	В	15.0	and the second s
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	В	14.5	hood with the wines and
University of Nottingham	3	A	8.0	A MARTINE AND AND AND ADDR. BACKERS
Nottingham Trent University	1	С	11.0	And the second s
Oxford Brookes University	4	С	26.0	and the second s
University of Portsmouth	1	В	9.0	
University of Reading	3	В	17.0	and the strength of the strength
Salford College of Technology	1	E	2.0	A STA MICOLAND STATE
University of Salford	3	A	10.0	the second s
University of Sheffield	5	A	8.0	
Sheffield Hallam University	4	D	20.5	and a stand of the standard and the
South Bank University	1	D	15.6	the second second second second
University of Westminster	3	D	17.8	the second s
Queen's University of Belfast	2	A	6.0	
University of Aberdeen	4	A	8.0	
Duncan of Jordanstone College of Art	1	С	9.0	and the second
Edinburgh College of Art	3	С	13.5	and the second se
University of Glasgow	5	A	18.5	and the second states of the s
University of Stirling	2	A	4.0	and the second
University of Strathclyde	3	С	7.9	and a solution and a solution of the solution
University of Glamorgan	1	D	4.0	The second s
University of Wales College of Cardiff	5	A	25.4	and the second se

# 37 - Geography

angeneral Agentitation in an	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	В	18.0	
University of Bradford	2	В	21.0	
University of Bristol	5	A	15.0	
University of Cambridge	5	A	21.0	
Cheltenham and Gloucester College of Higher Education	2	A	13.0	
Chester College	1	A	5.0	
Canterbury Christ Church College	1	D	3.3	
City of London Polytechnic	2	D	5.0	
College of Ripon and York St John	1	C	3.0	
Coventry University	3	C	14.4	
University of Durham	5	A	20.8	
University of East Anglia	4	A	30.0	
University of Exeter	4	A	17.0	
University of Huddersfield	2	C	8.6	
University of Hull	3	B	19.0	
University of Keele	2	A	10.0	
University of Lancaster	3	A	12.0	
La Sainte Union College of Higher Education	1	D	1.0	
University of Leeds	4	A	21.9	
University of Leicester	3	B	13.2	
University of Liverpool	4	A	21.0	
And a second descent and a second descent and a second s	3	A	8.5	
Birkbeck College	3	A	and the second second	
King's College London London School of Economics and Political Science		A	10.8	
	4		14.8	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	B	15.5	
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	4	B	16.0	
School of Oriental and African Studies	3	B	12.5	
University College London	5	A	29.5	
School of Slavonic and East European Studies	3	A	1.5	
Loughborough University of Technology	3	A	16.0	
Luton College of Higher Education	1	В	9.0	
University of Manchester	3	B	20.0	
Middlesex University	2	С	17.0	
Nene College	1	C	3.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	23.0	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	С	12.0	
University of Nottingham	3	A	15.0	
Open University	4	В	10.0	
University of Oxford	5	A	23.0	
Oxford Brookes University	2	В	7.0	
University of Plymouth	2	С	18.0	
University of Portsmouth	3	С	16.2	
University of Reading	3	A	27.3	
University of Salford	2	A	12.0	
University of Sheffield	4	A	21.0	
University of Southampton	4	A	16.0	
Staffordshire University	1	D	10.0	
University of Sussex	3	В	13.0	
West London Institute of Higher Education	1	D	4.0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Worcester College of Higher Education	1	E	1.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	В	12.0	
University of Aberdeen	3	В	13.3	
University of Edinburgh	5	A	17.3	
University of Glasgow	3	С	12.0	The second se
University of St Andrews	3	В	8.0	The second is showing
University of Strathclyde	2	A	6.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	4	A	35.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	A	20.0	
University College of Swansea	3	A	21.6	
		A	11.0	the second se

### 38 - Law

and Company & Commany of Commany	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3	A	35.0	And a standard standard state
University of Bristol	4	A	32.0	Internet in the second in the
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	F	6.0	a data in the second of
Brunel University	3	A	14.5	and the second se
University of Cambridge	5	A	54.0	and the second second second second second
City of London Polytechnic	1	F	5.0	Contraction of the second second second
City University	2	В	8.3	and the second state of the second state of the
Coventry University	1	E	6.0	Contraction and and an and
De Montfort University	2	D	21.0	Distant Providence and Real Providence
University of Durham	3	A	14.5	Characterity and and
University of East Anglia	3	A	18.0	and the second
University of East London	1	E	8.6	Antoine of Freedom State
University of Essex	3	A	19.6	The second s
University of Exeter	2	B	21.0	The Party of the Art of the second second
University of Hertfordshire	1	E	4.0	and the second se
University of Hull	2	A	27.0	Contract of Streets
University of Keele	3	A	16.2	The second se
University of Kent at Canterbury	2	A	22.5	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL
University of Central Lancashire	1	D	14.9	
University of Lancaster	2	B	12.3	
University of Leeds	2	A	23.5	
University of Leicester	3	A	38.0	
and the second	3	A	22.0	
University of Liverpool				
Liverpool John Moores University	1	c	19.0	
King's College London	5	A	40.1	County of the second se
London School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	32.0	the second se
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4	В	23.8	state and the base states of the second states
School of Oriental and African Studies	3	A	14.5	
University College London	5	A	31.0	
Institute of Advance Legal Studies	2	С	3.8	
Institute of Commonwealth Studies	1	A	1.0	
University of Manchester	4	A	29.0	
Middlesex University	1	D	7.0	And the second s
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	2	A	17.0	Tenting of the second second second
University of Nottingham	4	- A	24.0	- and share a submitted of the state
Nottingham Trent University	1	D	26.0	Same and a subscription of heating and
University of Oxford	5	A	64.2	And the second s
University of Reading	2	А	18.5	Manager
University of Sheffield	4	A	39.0	the provide and and a
Sheffield Hallam University	1	D	9.0	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	E	5.0	And the second of Physics of the
University of Southampton	3	A	31.0	And the second s
Staffordshire University	1	В	20.0	I I the second to a state of the
University of Sussex	2	A	11.0	Children and South and Anna and Anna
University of Warwick	4	A	29.0	Charles of Manual Street and
University of Westminster	1	E	6.0	(many second sec
University of Wolverhampton	1	F	7.0	and the second sec
Queen's University of Belfast	4	B	25.0	
University of Ulster	2	D	7.5	
University of Aberdeen	2	B		
	1		21.1	
Dundee Institute of Technology		B	4.0	
University of Dundee	3	B	20.0	
University of Edinburgh	5	A	41.9	
Glasgow Polytechnic	1	C	7.0	
University of Glasgow	2	С	27.4	

# 39 - Anthropology

Aprilant Propage)	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Brunel University	4	В	7.2	- A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF
University of Cambridge	5	А	20.5	Annual and a second second and a second
University of Durham	4	В	12.0	And the second second second
University of Kent at Canterbury	4	A	10.0	Children Marrie , Marrie 17 197
Goldsmiths' College	3	A	8.0	and the second se
London School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	15.0	A STATE OF THE REAL PROPERTY OF
School of Oriental and African Studies	5	A	17.0	and a second second second second second
University College London	5	A	20.0	A show when a state of the stat
University of Manchester	5	A	12.0	No. of Concession, and the second
University of Oxford	5	A	22.0	Contraction of the second s
Oxford Brookes University	2	С	4.0	and the second second second
University of Sussex	4	A	8.5	And the second s
Queen's University of Belfast	3	A	9.0	the plant of
University of Edinburgh	4	A	12.0	
University of St Andrews	3	A	5.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	1	A	4.2	
University College of Swansea	3	В	12.6	and the second second second second

# 40 - Economic and Social History

A CONTRACTOR OF	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	A	8.0	
University of East Anglia	3	A	9.0	
University of Exeter	3	A	7.0	
University of Hull	3	A	8.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	2	A	7.0	
University of Central Lancashire	2	С	5.0	
University of Leeds	4	A	7.0	
University of Leicester	5	A	13.0	
University of Liverpool	4	В	10.0	
London School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	11.8	
University of Manchester	4	A	12.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	D	4.0	and the second sec
Middlesex University	1	D	5.8	
Nene College	2	A	6.0	Contract of the local sectors
University of Portsmouth	2	С	5.0	
Thames Valley University	2	A	1.0	
University of Wolverhampton	2	E	3.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	4	В	8.7	
University of Edinburgh	5	В	11.5	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY.
University of Glasgow	4	A	9.0	and the second sec
University of Glamorgan	1	D	2.5	

### 41 - Economics and Econometrics

CONTRACTOR A STRATE	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	3	В	16.0	
University of Birmingham	4	В	18.0	the second section of the second second
University of Bristol	5	A	21.5	concepts of Deficien
Brunel University	3	С	11.4	Internation of Section Contentions
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	E	2.0	Contraction of the second second
University of Cambridge	5	A	63.0	and the second state of the second state of the
City of London Polytechnic	2	E	8.0	sectors of Campion and Allower Parameter
City University	3	С	6.0	Low reader Ordered Landster
De Montfort University	3	D	8.0	A State optimized and the second s
University of Durham	3	В	14.0	Designed by the second
University of East Anglia	4	A	17.0	Contract Second or Marcola and
University of East London	2	С	9.0	and the second se
University of Essex	5	A	19.0	and the second se
University of Exeter	4	В	17.6	and the second se
University of Hull	3	A	14.0	and the second
University of Keele	3	A	15.6	The second
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	15.5	Contraction in the second second second
Kingston University	2	D	11.0	
University of Central Lancashire	1	D	10.0	
University of Leeds	2	B	16.1	
University of Leicester	3	A	24.0	
	4	B	14.0	
University of Liverpool				- MAR SIMOSOS - US
Birkbeck College	5	B	13.0	
London School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	54.1	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4	A	16.7	
School of Oriental and African Studies	3	В	16.0	
University College London	5	A	21.6	
School of Slavonic and East European Studies	3	A	2.0	
Loughborough University of Technology	3	A	18.0	Contractor of Lines.
University of Manchester	3	A	43.0	and the second s
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	E	9.0	Contraction of Strength Strength on the
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	В	14.0	Contraction of the second s
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	F	2.0	and the second se
University of Nottingham	4	A	16.0	and the second se
Nottingham Trent University	1	С	12.0	
University of Oxford	5	A	56.5	
University of Portsmouth	2	С	14.0	the second se
University of Reading	4	A	35.5	And the second sec
University of Salford	2	В	11.0	
University of Southampton	5	A	23.5	and the second se
Staffordshire University	2	С	16.0	State and State and State of Frank
University of Surrey	3	A	10.0	
University of Sussex	4	A	19.0	
Thames Valley University	1	F	4.0	
University of Warwick	5	A	36.0	
University of York	5	A	48.8	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	B	16.0	
University of Ulster	3	c	14.0	
University of Aberdeen	4	В	11.4	
Dundee Institute of Technology				
	1	B	11.0	
University of Dundee	3	B	12.0	
University of Edinburgh	3	A	10.3	
University of Glasgow	4	В	14.4	
Heriot-Watt University	3	C	8.1	
University of St Andrews	3	A	8.0	
University of Stirling	3	A	12.0	
University of Strathclyde	4	В	30.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	3	A	16.5	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	4.0	
University College of Swansea	4	A	15.0	

### 42 - Politics and International Studies

State State	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3	А	13.0	and the second second
University of Bradford	4	A	15.0	and the second second second
University of Bristol	3	A	13.0	
Brunel University	2 .	A	5.0	Political Theory
City of London Polytechnic	3	D	8.0	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER
Coventry University	2 *	С	12.0	International Relations
De Montfort University	2	В	13.0	
University of Durham	3	A	7.0	in the second
University of East Anglia	3	A	5.0	
University of East London	1	D	6.0	The second second second second
University of Essex	5	A	25.3	
Jniversity of Exeter	4	В	14.5	
Jniversity of Greenwich	2	D	9.0	
Iniversity of Huddersfield	2	B	4.0	
Jniversity of Hull	5	A	14.0	
University of Keele	4	A	19.5	
Jniversity of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	19.0	THE WATER OF TAIL OF TAIL
Jniversity of Central Lancashire	1	B	11.0	
Jniversity of Lancaster	3	B	17.0	
Jniversity of Leeds	3	A	13.0	
eeds Metropolitan University	2	B	16.0	
Jniversity of Leicester	3	A	18.0	
		Â		
University of Liverpool	3		19.0	
Birkbeck College	4	A	6.8	
King's College London	5	A	22.5	
ondon School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	50.8	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	3	A	8.3	
School of Oriental and African Studies	3	A	12.5	
nstitute of Commonwealth Studies	2	D	2.0	
School of Slavonic and East European Studies	- 4	A	6.5	
University of Manchester	5	A	49.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	D	8.0	and the second
Iniversity of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	15.0	
Iniversity of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	E	7.0	
Iniversity of Nottingham	3	В	9.0	
lottingham Trent University	2	В	9.0	
Open University	3	С	14.0	
Iniversity of Oxford	4	A	47.0	
Oxford Brookes University	1	A	6.0	
Iniversity of Plymouth	3	В	7.0	
Iniversity of Portsmouth	1	В	4.0	and the second of the second
Iniversity of Reading	2	В	12.5	
Iniversity of Sheffield	4	A	14.0	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	С	6.0	
Iniversity of Southampton	4	A	16.2	
Staffordshire University	3	c	14.0	
Jniversity of Sussex				
A - Political and International Relations	3	в	13.0	
	5	A	31.8	
B - Science Policy Research Unit		A	26.1	
Iniversity of Warwick	4	B	4.0	
Iniversity of Westminster	2			
Iniversity of Wolverhampton	2	B	5.0	
Initiarable of Vork	4	В	15.5	
University of York Dueen's University of Belfast	3	A	16.0	

#### 42 - Politics and International Studies continued

Constraint Constant	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Aberdeen	3	В	11.5	Statement in the set
University of Dundee	2	В	11.0	
University of Edinburgh	3	A	14.7	Statements in Support
Glasgow Polytechnic	1	С	5.0	
University of Glasgow	5	С	10.0	A STATE OF A
Robert Gordon University	2	D	4.0	The second second second
University of St Andrews	3	A	6.0	And a stream of the state
University of Stirling	3	A	4.0	and the second second
University of Strathclyde	5	A	14.0	And the second se
University of Glamorgan	2	E	6.0	the second first the second second
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	4 *	В	16.0	International Politics
University College of Swansea	4	A	15.3	and the second

### 43 - Social Policy and Administration

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	5	A	7.5	and the second sec
University of Birmingham	4	A	64.9	National Income
University of Brighton	2	С	9.0	investoppi, to comme
University of Bristol	3	A	25.3	apropriate and a second
Brunel University	4	В	7.2	referred it into the
University of Cambridge	5	A	7.8	the first subscript of the large state and
Chester College	1	D	3.0	second of the second second second second
Coventry University	2	F	4.5	sola all relation to be when it's solar
Cranfield Institute of Technology	2 *	D	6.0	Community Transport
University of Hertfordshire	2	A	4.0	Log and Martin March Street 12, 1999
University of Hull	3	В	6.2	schulde and the second
University of Humberside	1	D	5.0	Distant Company Sold The Los
University of Kent at Canterbury	5	A	26.4	and the second second second second
University of Central Lancashire	1	С	3.0	an week to prove the lot of the
University of Leeds	3	A	6.0	and the second s
Leeds Metropolitan University	3	A	4.0	Statistical Levis and
Goldsmiths' College	3	В	8.5	And the second
London School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	22.5	March Charles
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	3	A	15.0	
University of Manchester	4	В	12.1	And and the first section
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	2	В	14.0	and the second
University of North London	2	С	11.0	worldy of Frankry
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	С	8.5	Distance of the second
University of Nottingham	3	A	21.0	and being the state of the beauties
Open University	3	В	26.0	and provide the second
University of Portsmouth	2	С	15.5	and the second se
University of Sheffield	4	В	16.4	Includes Sociology
Sheffield Hallam University	2	С	19.0	The Party of the second se
South Bank University	3 *	С	18.3	Social Policy and Administration
University of Sunderland	2	D	4.0	
University of Sussex	2	В	11.5	and the second second second
Thames Valley University	2	A	2.0	The second s
University of York	5	A	23.6	and the second sec
University of Ulster	4	С	22.0	Bally Can Street Bort Street
University of Edinburgh	3	A	9.3	and the second se
University of Glasgow	2	С	7.0	
Moray House College of Education	1	A	6.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	22.6	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	4	A	11.0	
University College of Swansea	2	A	3.5	

### 44 - Social Work

And and a second second	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	2	A	6.0	
University of Birmingham	3	A	11.4	and the second
University of Bradford	3 *	В	14.0	Social Policy and Administration
University of Bristol	3	A	13.3	
De Montfort University	1	E	4.8	
University of East Anglia	5	A	14.9	and the second
University of Exeter	2	В	4.0	
University of Huddersfield	2	A	6.9	
University of Hull	4	A	6.0	and the second sec
University of Keele	3	A	10.4	and the second se
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	6.0	
University of Central Lancashire	1	A	14.5	
University of Lancaster	4	В	9.0	
University of Leicester	3	A	6.0	and the second strategies
University of Liverpool	1	В	9.5	
Goldsmiths' College	2	A	9.9	
London School of Economics and Political Science	3	A	6.0	and and an an end of an and
University of Manchester	3	В	13.0	Server and the server of the server server and the server of the server
Middlesex University	2	В	9.0	
University of Portsmouth	1	D	4.0	
University of Reading	1	С	3.0	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	D	5.0	and a start of the
University of Southampton	3	A	11.0	
University of Warwick	3	A	10.0	
West London Institute of Higher Education	2	D	14.0	Includes Social Policy and Administration
University of York	3	A	9.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	D	3.0	
University of Dundee	3	A	12.2	
University of Edinburgh	3	A	10.4	
University of Glasgow	2	В	6.5	
Jordanhill College of Education	1	D	4.0	
Moray House College of Education	1	E	2.0	
University of Stirling	5	В	16.0	
University College of Swansea	2	A	10.0	

### 45 - Sociology

Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
3	F	1.0	A STATE OF A
1	A	5.0	Product in state
. 3	В	14.5	
3	A	6.0	
2	С	13.0	
2	A	8.0	
2	D	7.0	
3	В	10.4	
1	D	2.0	
5	A	23.8	
1	E	4.0	
4	В	13.0	Includes Media and Communication Studies
1	A	6.0	Includes Social Policy
1	С	12.1	
	3 1 3 3 2 2 2 2 3 1	Selected Staff           3         F           1         A           3         B           3         A           2         C           2         A           2         D           3         B           1         D           5         A           1         E           4         B           1         A	Selected Staff         Staff FTE           3         F         1.0           1         A         5.0           3         B         14.5           3         A         6.0           2         C         13.0           2         A         8.0           2         D         7.0           3         B         10.4           1         D         2.0           5         A         23.8           1         E         4.0           4         B         13.0           1         A         6.0

# 45 - Sociology continued

And the second sec	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Durham	3	A	23.0	Includes Social Policy
University of East Anglia	3	A	4.9	
University of East London	3	E	9.6	Includes Social Policy
University of Essex	5	A	26.6	printing the print of
University of Exeter	2	В	10.5	and the second second second
University of Greenwich	2	С	12.0	A Start Hand Raughter
University of Hull	3	A	9.0	Includes Anthropology
University of Keele	3	A	13.5	Charley Sandy in Manager
University of Kent at Canterbury	4	В	12.5	Representation of the second
University of Central Lancashire	1	В	6.0	And the second se
University of Lancaster	5	A	23.5	The second second second second second
University of Leeds	4	В	12.0	and the second section of the second
University of Leicester	3	В	17.0	the state of the s
Iniversity of Liverpool	2	A	14.0	and the second state of th
iverpool John Moores University	1	С	37.0	and the second second second second second
aldsmiths' College	3	В	15.0	The second s
ondon School of Economics and Political Science	4	A	16.4	the second second second second
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	3	A	8.0	And a state of the
oughborough University of Technology	5 *	A	26.8	Social Policy
Iniversity of Manchester	4	В	17.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	E	7.0	Quality of his second
fiddlesex University	3	D	12.0	
Iniversity of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	E	11.0	State of State State and State and
lottingham Trent University	2	C	8.5	Includes Social Policy
Open University	4	В	11.5	
Iniversity of Oxford	4 *	A	22.9	Sociology
Dxford Brookes University	2	C	3.5	
Iniversity of Plymouth	3	A	14.0	Station or communication
Iniversity of Portsmouth	2	A	9.0	
Iniversity of Reading	2	A	11.0	Photo
Roehampton Institute	2	c	14.7	Includes Social Policy
Iniversity of Salford	4	В	10.0	indiado cociar i citoy
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	A	5.0	Senter and the sentence of the sentence
Iniversity of Southampton	3	A	13.6	Includes Social Policy
taffordshire University	2	B	16.0	includes obtilair oney
Iniversity of Surrey	4	B	14.9	
Iniversity of Sussex	4	B	10.0	
Iniversity of Teesside	3	C	9.0	
rinity and All Saints College	1	B	4.0	
Iniversity of Warwick	5	A	29.5	CONTRACTOR OF T
Vorcester College of Higher Education	1	E	1.0	
Jniversity of York	3	A	11.5	
Queen's University of Belfast	4	A	12.0	
University of Ulster	3	D	10.0	
Iniversity of Aberdeen	2	B	7.9	
Iniversity of Edinburgh	5	A	26.5	and the second s
Blasgow Polytechnic	2	c	10.0	
University of Glasgow	4	A	17.0	
Iniversity of Paisley	1	D	13.0	Includes Social Policy
University of Strathclyde	2	A	4.3	
Iniversity of Glamorgan	1	c	6.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	В	15.8	
University College of Swansea	3	A	14.4	Includes Anthropology

# 46 - Business and Management Studies

And Antonio A Constants	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Anglia Polytechnic University	2	E	21.5	
Aston University	3	В	68.3	and the second
Bath College of Higher Education	2	С	11.2	
University of Bath	3	В	35.0	Carbona a secondaria
University of Birmingham	3	В	17.0	
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	E	9.0	
Bournemouth University	2	F	13.0	Service States
University of Bradford	5	В	52.0	
University of Brighton	2	D	30.6	and the second stands of the second
University of the West of England, Bristol	1	F	9.0	
Brunel University	2	A	5.0	
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	E	12.0	
Cheltenham and Gloucester College of Higher Education	1	E	14.0	and the second se
City of London Polytechnic	1	F	6.5	
City University	4	В	48.6	
Coventry University	2	E	16.0	
Cranfield Institute of Technology	3	D	42.5	
De Montfort University	2	E	19.0	and the second second
Crewe and Alsager College	1	E	5.0	
Derbyshire College of Higher Education	1	E	12.0	
University of Durham	2	C	11.0	
University of Greenwich	1	C	10.5	
University of Hertfordshire	2	E	10.0	
University of Huddersfield	2	E	24.0	
University of Hull	3	A	15.5	
University of Humberside	1	F	8.0	
University of Keele	3	A	21.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	B	11.3	
Kingston University	2	E	15.0	
University of Central Lancashire	1	E	9.0	
		B	79.8	
University of Lancaster	5			
University of Leeds	2	A	16.4	
Liverpool John Moores University	2	E	9.0	
London Business School	5	A	85.8	
mperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	3	A	35.8	
King's College London	1	A	10.0	
ondon School of Economics and Political Science		10		
A - Information Systems	5	A	10.0	
B - Industrial Relations	4	В	9.0	
oughborough University of Technology	4	В	45.0	
uton College of Higher Education	1	F	9.0	and the second
University of Manchester	3	A	51.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	E	37.0	
JMIST	5	A	65.0	
Middlesex University	2	D	23.0	
Vene College	1	F	4.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	2	В	16.3	
University of North London	1	D	19.0	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	1	F	14.0	
	3	A	20.0	
University of Nottingham	~	the second se		
	1	E	30.0	
Nottingham Trent University		E A	30.0	
Nottingham Trent University University of Oxford	1			
University of Nottingham Nottingham Trent University University of Oxford Oxford Brookes University University of Plymouth	1 3	A	3.0	

# 46 - Business and Management Studies continued

and a second to the second sec	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Salford College of Technology	1	F	8.0	
University of Salford	2	С	12.0	
University of Sheffield	3	A	47.5	
Sheffield Hallam University	3	F	26.0	canada on shares
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	E	15.0	and the second state of th
University of Southampton	4	В	17.6	and the second second second second second
University of Surrey	3	С	23.0	and the second se
University of Teesside	1	E	22.6	A DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF T
Thames Valley University	1	F	17.0	entrants for statistic
University of Warwick	5	A	99.8	and should be up to be the second
University of Westminster	2	F	25.5	and the second second second
University of Ulster	3	E	21.0	Contraction and the second second
University of Aberdeen	1	A	4.5	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY AND A
Dundee Institute of Technology	1	D	9.0	P. P. Langer, Magnetic and
University of Edinburgh	3	A	31.5	A LANDON AND A LANDON
Glasgow Polytechnic	1	D	62.0	- Windowskie Children
University of Glasgow	3	В	18.5	Sector Manual Academic Sciences
Heriot-Watt University	3	С	15.0	and the second second second
Napier University	1	F	30.0	Survey and Alenger Driver was
University of Paisley	1	E	13.0	And the weight his make it is from the
Queen Margaret College	1	E	6.6	Annound and Dates and
Robert Gordon University	1	E	10.0	Conception and a
University of St Andrews	3	В	8.3	and the first standard and the
University of Stirling	2	С	38.9	the second second second second second
University of Strathclyde	5	В	70.6	Salah an Alar
University of Glamorgan	1	E	12.0	The second second second second second
Swansea Institute of Higher Education	1	F	11.7	and shares
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	14.0	Construction of the Cardin Construction of the
University of Wales College of Cardiff				control temporation -
A - Business	4	A	82.9	
B - Home Economics and Institutional Management	2	В	16.0	
University College of Swansea	3	С	18.3	Lines to denot

### 47 - Accountancy

A STATE	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3	A	14.6	and the second se
University of Brighton	1	E	8.0	and the second second second
University of Bristol	4	A	6.0	A CONTRACTOR OF
City of London Polytechnic	(1	F	4.3	and the second se
De Montfort University	1	E	7.0	
Derbyshire College of Higher Education	1	E	3.5	
University of East Anglia	3	A	12.0	
University of Essex	4	A	12.0	
University of Exeter	4	В	6.0	
University of Hull	2	A	9.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	2	В	9.0	
University of Central Lancashire	1	F	2.0	
University of Leeds	4	A	7.0	
University of Liverpool	3	А	6.0	
London School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	17.0	
University of Manchester	5	A	19.0	CILUDE DAD I CILI Y I
Manchester Metropolitan University	1	E	11.0	
University of Portsmouth	2	E	4.0	
Sheffield Hallam University	1	E	16.0	
Thames Valley University	4	F	1.0	and the second second second second
Queen's University of Belfast	3	В	9.0	
University of Aberdeen	2	В	9.0	and the second se
Dundee Institute of Technology	1	D	5.0	
University of Dundee	3	A	16.0	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	9.8	
University of Glasgow	2	A	14.3	
Heriot-Watt University	1	В	8.0	
University of Stirling	3	С	12.0	and the second
University of Strathclyde	4	В	16.0	
University of Glamorgan	1	E	5.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	4	В	7.9	The second states and the second states and the

### 48 - American Studies

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	2	A	6.0	
University of Cambridge	3	A	1.0	Submission was from the Centre of Latin American Studies
University of East Anglia	4	A	10.3	
University of Exeter	3	A	5.0	The second s
University of Hull	3	В	6.0	
University of Keele	5	A	12.0	
University of Manchester	2	A	12.5	
University of Nottingham	5	A	8.0	
University of Sussex	4	A	10.0	
Thames Valley University	1	A	2.0	
West London Institute of Higher Education	2	A	5.0	A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNE
University College of Swansea	3	A	4.0	A Property and a property of the property of t

#### 49 - Middle Eastern and African Studies

possible) a receive	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	5	A	6.0	
University of Cambridge	5	A	16.0	New York State And
University of Durham	2	A	9.0	Address in the second second
University of Exeter	3	A	6.0	and the state of the
University of Leeds	2	A	5.0	A state of a
School of Oriental and African Studies	4	A	32.0	Succession in a state of the second
University of Manchester	4	A	13.0	And the second second
University of Oxford	4	A	18.0	water a barrier
University of Edinburgh	4	A	5.0	States & Spectrum
University of Glasgow	2	A	2.0	Book Torontations
University of St Andrews	2	A	3.5	States of Fast of Control 22

#### 50 - East and South Asian Studies

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Cambridge	5	А	21.0	ARE WORKED SHE WAR
University of Durham	2	A	5.0	Laurant for strain and a second
University of Hull	4	А	8.0	Contraction of the second
University of Leeds	3	A	12.0	approximation of the statement
School of Oriental and African Studies	4 *	A	41.0	South and South-East Asian Languages
University of Oxford	5	A	14.0	angeland to all
University of Sheffield	2	A	14.0	
University of Westminster	1	С	3.0	Contraction of the second s
University of Edinburgh	4 *	A	8.0	Sanskrit
University of Stirling	4	В	6.5	the set descent and the set
University of Wales College of Cardiff	1	A	4.0	STATES AND AND A STATES

#### 51 - English Language and Literature

The Country of the State	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Bath College of Higher Education	2	A	7.0	et an discharge with the second
University of Birmingham	4	A	32.5	San State State State
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	С	6.0	
University of Bristol	2	A	16.0	and the second second second
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	D	7.3	and a state of the second s
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	A	1.0	Auto in states
University of Cambridge	5	A	43.0	a Constant of Second
Chester College	1	С	4.5	Same constant in Plant
De Montfort University	1	В	8.0	and the second second second second
Crewe and Alsager College	1	D	5.0	and the second second
University of Durham	4	A	15.5	stance which we have
University of East Anglia	3	A	15.5	which is a set of the set of the set of the
University of Essex	4	A	20.9	and the sound of the statement
University of Exeter	3	A	13.0	
University of Hertfordshire	3	E	3.0	
University of Hull	3	В	18.5	
University of Keele	3	A	12.7	
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	В	23.0	
Kingston University	2	С	6.0	and the second

# 51 - English Language and Literature continued

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Central Lancashire	1	В	11.0	
University of Lancaster	4	A	16.0	the second second
La Sainte Union College of Higher Education	1	С	5.0	The same of the basis of the same of the
University of Leeds	5	A	41.0	
University of Leicester	4	A	15.0	
University of Liverpool	4	A	20.0	
Liverpool John Moores University	1	С	7.0	
Birkbeck College	4	A	15.0	
Goldsmiths' College	2	С	14.0	
King's College London	4	A	18.3	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4	A	21.5	
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	4	A	16.0	
University College London	5	A	23.0	
oughborough University of Technology	2	A	9.0	
University of Manchester	4	В	28.7	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	D	7.0	
Aiddlesex University	3	D	12.2	
Jniversity of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	22.3	
Jniversity of North London	2	C	10.0	
Jniversity of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	C	4.0	
Jniversity of Nottingham	4	A	19.0	
Open University	3	c	11.5	
Jniversity of Oxford	5	A	65.0	
Dxford Brookes University	1	D	5.0	
University of Portsmouth	1	B	3.0	
University of Reading	3	B	22.5	
		B		
Roehampton Institute	3		16.7	
University of Sheffield	3	A	25.0	
Sheffield Hallam University	2	C	8.5	
University of Southampton	3	B	11.3	
Jniversity of Sussex	5	В	25.7	
Jniversity of Warwick	3	A	31.0	
University of Westminster	1	В	6.4	
Vest London Institute of Higher Education	2	A	8.0	
Vorcester College of Higher Education	1	E	2.0	
Jniversity of York	4	A	36.5	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	В	21.0	
University of Ulster	3	С	14.0	
University of Aberdeen	3	В	17.4	
University of Dundee	3	A	15.0	
University of Edinburgh	5	A	31.1	
University of Glasgow	3 *	В	32.0	Scottish Literature
University of St Andrews	3	В	15.0	
University of Stirling	3	В	16.0	
University of Strathclyde	3	A	13.5	
University of Glamorgan	1	С	5.0	
Frinity College Carmarthen	1	С	6.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	3	A	14.0	and the second states of the second states
Iniversity College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	15.0	There are an
Iniversity of Wales College of Cardiff	5	В	24.0	a state of the second sec
Iniversity College of Swansea	3	A	17.0	the second s
St David's University College	2	A	11.0	

# 52 - European Studies

Congress Corners	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Aston University	3	A	24.3	and the second of the second se
University of Bath	4	A	24.9	Contraction of the strength
University of Birmingham	5	A	11.0	A state of the sta
University of Bradford		1000		And the second se
A - Modern Languages	2	В	24.0	
B - European Studies	5	A	15.0	
University of the West of England, Bristol	3	E	3.0	and a second second second second second
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	E	4.0	and the second second
Coventry University	2	D	10.0	Statement College
University of Hull	3	A	5.0	and an a second s
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	3.0	and the second se
Kingston University	2	D	11.5	Contraction of the local division of the
University of Central Lancashire	2	A	5.0	and and a second se
University of Liverpool	3	A	4.5	
Institute of Romance Studies	4	A	1.5	and the second sec
Loughborough University of Technology	4	В	14.0	and the second se
Middlesex University	2	E	7.0	and an other second second second second
University of North London	3	В	6.7	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	E	5.0	And and a strength of the strength of the
Oxford Brookes University	2	F	3.3	and the second se
University of Portsmouth	1	A	3.0	and the second se
University of Salford	4	В	45.0	The second s
University of Sunderland	2	E	4.0	and the second se
University of Surrey	4	В	22.5	The second second second second
Thames Valley University	2	С	6.0	and the second statement of the second second
University of Wolverhampton	2	E	10.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	4	В	6.3	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	10.5	and the second
University of Glasgow	4	С	5.5	
Heriot-Watt University	3	С	13.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	A	24.0	and the second

#### 53 - Celtic Studies

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Cambridge	5	А	10.0	and the second se
University of Oxford	5	A	1.0	and the second se
Queen's University of Belfast	3	В	3.0	
University of Ulster	3	С	3.0	
University of Aberdeen	3	В	3.0	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	3.0	
University of Glasgow	3	А	3.0	and the second
Jordanhill College of Education	2	A	1.9	States of the second
University of Glamorgan	2	С	4.0	states and the second second second second
Trinity College Carmarthen	1	D	4.0	sectors in the second discovery
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	4	В	7.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	7.0	and the second statements of
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	A	5.0	and the second second second
University College of Swansea	3	A	5.0	
St David's University College	3	A	4.0	

#### 54 - French

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3	A	18.0	
University of Bristol	3	В	12.0	A second s
University of Cambridge	5	A	20.0	
University of Durham	1: 3	В	12.0	
University of East Anglia	3	В	9.0	and the second se
University of Exeter	5	A	13.0	and the second s
University of Hull	3	A	15.0	
University of Keele	3	A	10.0	And a second
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	8.0	Contraction of the second s
University of Central Lancashire	1	F	2.0	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PRO
University of Lancaster	3	A	9.0	
La Sainte Union College of Higher Education	1	A	5.0	
University of Leeds	3	A	17.0	The second s
University of Leicester	3	A	7.0	Capital Capita
University of Liverpool	3	В	12.0	
Birkbeck College	5	A	8.0	
Goldsmiths' College	2	D	3.0	the state of the s
King's College London	3	A	11.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4	В	12.0	The second s
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	3	A	12.0	
University College London	3	A	10.5	
British Institute in Paris	3	С	7.3	
University of Manchester	3	C	19.0	THE REAL PROPERTY AND A DRIVEN AND A
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	9.0	The second s
University of Nottingham	4	A	11.0	
University of Oxford	4	A	32.0	and the second se
University of Portsmouth	2	В	9.0	
University of Reading	4	A	15.0	second on the local second second
Roehampton Institute	3	C	4.0	
University of Sheffield	3	A	11.0	
University of Southampton	3	B	13.0	
University of Sussex	4	B	9.0	
University of Warwick	4	A	10.0	
University of Westminster	2	B	8.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	A	10.0	
University of Ulster	3	A	10.0	and the second se
	3	c	7.4	
University of Aberdeen	4	A	13.3	
University of Edinburgh		A	20.0	
University of Glasgow	3		and the second se	
University of St Andrews	4	A	10.5	
University of Stirling	3	B	6.3	
University of Strathclyde	4	A	10.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	2	C	5.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	2	A	6.0	
University College of Swansea	3	A	12.3	
St David's University College	3	A	4.0	

# 55 - German and Related Languages

and the second second	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	5	A	9.0	
University of Bristol	3	A	7.0	
University of Cambridge	5	A	16.0	and a state of the
Chester College	1	A	1.0	Contraction of Contraction
University of Durham	4	A	6.0	and the second second
University of East Anglia				and a state of the second
A - German	3	В	7.0	
B - Scandinavian	4	С	5.0	
University of Exeter	4	С	7.0	and the second s
University of Hull	3 *	A	12.0	Scandinavian
University of Keele	2	A	6.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	2	A	5.0	the la branch Colomba Colomba Press
University of Central Lancashire	1	F	1.0	attent in the literature
University of Lancaster	3	A	5.0	and a second
University of Leeds	2	A	7.0	and the second s
University of Leicester	3	A	5.0	
University of Liverpool	2	С	4.0	
Birkbeck College	3	A	3.0	and an a second s
Goldsmiths' College	3	A	6.0	and have start the start of the
King's College London	5	A	7.0	and the second sec
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4	A	6.3	And the second se
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	2	В	6.0	and the second se
University College London				tornis instally to allow
A - German	4	A	9.0	
B - Dutch	5	A	3.0	
C - Scandinavian	4	A	11.0	
Institute of Germanic Studies	5	A	1.0	Character of Poststerior
University of Manchester	5	A	10.0	and the second
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	2	A	5.0	and the second second
University of Nottingham	5	A	6.0	
University of Oxford	5	В	18.0	and south and the states
University of Portsmouth	1	D	3.0	And and a second second second
University of Reading	3	С	7.0	analogi Constant
University of Sheffield	3	A	6.0	talastandauru at risena
University of Southampton	3	A	6.0	and a management of the second
University of Sussex	3	A	3.0	
University of Warwick	3	A	6.0	The second strength
Queen's University of Belfast	2	С	2.0	
University of Aberdeen	3	С	4.9	
University of Edinburgh	3	В	10.0	
University of Glasgow	2	A	10.0	
University of St Andrews	4	В	8.0	
University of Stirling	3	A	5.5	and the second
University of Strathclyde	3	A	6.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	2	C	3.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	- 1	A	3.0	
University College of Swansea	4	A	9.0	
St David's University College	3	A	4.0	

#### 56 - Italian

and a second second	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment	
University of Birmingham	1	A	3.0		Second and he was not
University of Bristol	3	A	3.3		
University of Cambridge	5	A	5.0		
University of Exeter	4	A	4.0		A State of the state of the
University of Hull	3	A	5.0		
University of Kent at Canterbury	4	A	3.0		
University of Lancaster	3	A	5.0		
University of Leeds	4	A	5.0		
University of Leicester	3	A	3.0		and the second second
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	5	A	5.0		
University College London	5	A	9.0		
University of Manchester	3	В	6.0		
University of Oxford	5	A	6.0		
University of Reading	5	A	6.0		
University of Sussex	3	С	2.0		
University of Warwick	3	A	3.3		
University of Westminster	3	A	2.3		
Queen's University of Belfast	2	A	3.0		
University of Edinburgh	4	A	4.0		
University of Glasgow	2	С	3.5		
University of Strathclyde	2	A	3.0		
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	3	D	1.0		
University College of Swansea	2	A	4.0		

# 57 - Russian

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3	A	5.0	
University of Bristol	4	A	6.0	
University of Cambridge	4	A	7.0	
University of Durham	3	A	5.0	and the fit of the second second
University of Exeter	2	D	2.0	
University of Keele	4	A	4.0	
University of Leeds	3	A	6.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	5	A	3.0	
School of Slavonic and East European Studies				
A - Russian	5	A	12.0	
B - East European Studies	5	A	12.0	
University of Manchester	3	В	7.0	
University of Nottingham	4	A	7.0	
University of Oxford	3	A	9.0	
University of Portsmouth	4	D	2.0	
University of Sheffield	4	A	5.0	
University of Sussex	4	A	1.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	E	1.0	
University of Edinburgh	2	A	2.3	
University of Glasgow	3	A	6.6	
University of St Andrews	4	A	4.0	
University of Strathclyde	3	A	2.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	3.0	
University College of Swansea	3	A	4.0	

# 58 - Spanish

Concept Contents	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	5	A	6.0	Statute Constant
University of Bristol	3	A	8.0	and the second second second
University of Cambridge	5	A	9.0	and the real of the second
University of Durham	2	A	5.0	A CONTRACT OF A
University of Exeter	4	С	5.0	in the second second
University of Hull	2	A	3.0	CONTRACTOR IN PAGE 19. SPREAMENT
University of Leeds	3	A	8.0	Sugaran and Manager
University of Liverpool	4	A	18.0	ADDALA TO VORDALLY
Birkbeck College	4	A	4.5	National States of the States of the
Goldsmiths' College	3	A	1.0	Street Street Lots Street Street
King's College London				with the second second second
A - Spanish	4	A	11.5	
B - Portuguese	5	A	4.0	
Queen Mary and Westfield College	5	A	7.1	Southerney in Street, in
University College London	4	A	4.0	transmitty on Children
University of Manchester	3	В	7.0	A Designed of the startment
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	5.0	The gardening in Manager
University of Nottingham	3	A	5.0	
University of Oxford	4	A	11.0	and the second second
University of Portsmouth	3	D	5.5	and the second second second
University of Sheffield	3	В	8.0	And a state of the state of the
University of Southampton	3	A	5.0	Strength Completion and Strength Strength
Trinity and All Saints College	2	С	2.0	Same and the second of the second
University of Westminster	2	A	3.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	A	5.0	and the second second second second
University of Aberdeen	4	A	3.4	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	6.3	
University of Glasgow				an and a star
A - Hispanic Studies	4	В	5.0	
B - Latin American Studies	3	A	6.8	
University of St Andrews	3	A	3.0	
University of Stirling	1	D	2.3	and the second s
University of Strathclyde	2	A	5.0	and the second se
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	2	С	3.0	
University College of Swansea	3	A	6.0	

# 59 - Linguistics

Sector Street	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment	
Bournemouth University	1	A	3.0		in the new parts
University of Brighton	2	D	9.0		
University of Cambridge	5	A	8.0		and the second second
College of Ripon and York St John	3	D	4.0		
De Montfort University	2	D	2.6		
University of Durham	2	В	6.0		and the second
University of East Anglia	3	A	7.0		O IS THE R. W. CO.
University of Essex	5	В	17.3		and a subscription of the
University of Exeter	2	A	2.5		
University of Hertfordshire	2	С	6.0		
University of Kent at Canterbury	2	В	9.0		A Room Dalanta State
University of Central Lancashire	1	С	3.0		
University of Lancaster	5	A	14.5		
University of Leeds	2	С	3.3		
University of Liverpool	1	A	5.3		
Birkbeck College	3	A	4.0		
Queen Mary and Westfield College	4 -	A	1.0		
School of Oriental and African Studies	5	A	9.0		
University College London	5	A	20.0		
University of Manchester	4	В	9.0		
UMIST	3	С	11.0		
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	7.0		
University of Oxford	4	A	8.0		
University of Reading	3	A	31.0		
University of Sussex	3	A	4.0		
Thames Valley University	3	D	8.6		
University of Westminster	2	A	5.0		
University of York	3	В	11.5		
University of Edinburgh	4	A	20.0		
University College of North Wales, Bangor	4	A	8.0		

# 60 - Classics and Ancient History

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	A	10.0	and the second s
University of Bristol	5	A	15.0	and the second se
University of Cambridge	5	A	30.0	and the second s
University of Durham	4	В	9.0	static short has reading to some
University of Exeter	4	A	8.5	the second second second
University of Keele	2	A	4.3	
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	7.0	and the second second
University of Leeds	3	A	10.0	Annual in the local second
University of Liverpool	3	A	7.5	March & Alexandre
King's College London	5	A	19.0	A STREET AND A ST
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	4	В	7.0	control of Stank on Coartymercy
University College London	5	A	10.0	Contraction A large of the second
Institute of Classical Studies	5	A	0.5	Anothy of Law, when I such
University of Manchester	3	В	10.0	and the second
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	9.0	A Start of the second sec
University of Nottingham	4	A	10.0	and the second second
University of Oxford	5	A	47.0	And a second
University of Reading	4	В	6.5	and a second to a laboration of the
University of Warwick	2	A	6.0	NORTH STREET
Queen's University of Belfast	3	В	8.0	The second second second second second
University of Edinburgh	3	A	12.0	
University of Glasgow	2	A	8.3	CARDER OF REPORTED AND ADDRESS
University of St Andrews	5	С	10.0	Another to the standard
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	2	В	2.0	Statute of Manufacts
University College of Swansea	4	A	9.0	The second second second
St David's University College	3	A	5.5	

### 61 - Archaeology

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3	A	13.3	
Bournemouth University	2	D	6.0	
University of Bradford	3	A	8.0	
University of Cambridge	5	A	21.5	
University of Durham	4	A	12.0	
University of Exeter	3	В	5.0	C. In the second se
University of Leicester	3	A	11.0	A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR
University of Liverpool	3	A	10.0	the second s
Queen Mary and Westfield College	2	В	7.3	
University College London	5	A	48.1	
University of Manchester	2	A	4.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	10.0	
University of Nottingham	2	A	9.0	
University of Oxford	5	A	31.0	
University of Reading	5	A	6.5	
University of Sheffield	5	A	19.0	
University of Southampton	5	В	10.0	
Staffordshire University	2	A	3.0	and the second
University of York	3	A	7.5	
Queen's University of Belfast	4 *	В	8.0	Radiocarbon Research Laboratory
University of Edinburgh	4	A	11.0	
University of Glasgow	3	A	8.3	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	A	9.0	
St David's University College	3	A	6.0	

# 62 - History

And	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Bath College of Higher Education	2	A	6.2	
University of Birmingham	5	A	18.0	The second is the second
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	С	5.0	and all and a state of the second
University of Bristol	4	A	22.0	
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	С	12.0	and the second
University of Cambridge	5	A	75.0	Contraction of the contraction
Chester College	2	В	4.8	
Canterbury Christ Church College	1	E	1.0	
City of London Polytechnic	3	В	4.0	States and second or show
College of Ripon and York St John	2	D	6.0	
De Montfort University	2	С	6.0	
Crewe and Alsager College	1	С	3.0	and the second
Derbyshire College of Higher Education	1	С	3.7	and the second se
University of Durham	4	В	17.0	
University of East Anglia	4	A	22.4	and the second se
University of Essex	3	A	14.8	
University of Exeter	3	A	17.0	
University of Hertfordshire	2	D	4.0	
University of Huddersfield	3	В	7.6	
University of Hull	3	A	14.0	
University of Keele	3	A	16.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	24.0	
Kingston University	2	A	8.0	
University of Lancaster	4	A	26.5	
La Sainte Union College of Higher Education	2	c	4.0	
University of Leeds	3	A	29.0	
University of Leicester	3	B	14.0	
and an internal statement of the	4	A	19.0	
University of Liverpool	5	A	13.3	
Birkbeck College	2	A	6.0	
Goldsmiths' College	3	c	4.4	
Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine	5	A	13.0	
King's College London London School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	17.0	
	3	B	15.5	
Queen Mary and Westfield College		A	27.5	
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	4	A	24.0	
School of Oriental and African Studies	4	A	24.0	
University College London			28.8	
A - History	4	A	7.0	
B - Hebrew and Jewish Studies	3	A	and the second se	
Institute of Commonwealth Studies	3	C	5.8	
Institute of Historical Research	4	A	25.4	
School of Slavonic and East European Studies	4	A	14.0	
Warburg Institute	4	A	5.0	
University of Manchester	4	В	23.0	
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	E	6.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	4	A	14.0	
University of North London	3	C	10.0	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	С	6.5	
University of Nottingham	3	В	17.0	
Open University	3	С	17.0	
University of Oxford	4	A	102.0	1
Oxford Brookes University	2	С	5.0	
University of Portsmouth	2	С	10.4	
University of Reading	4	В	16.5	
	3	С	6.5	

## 62 - History continued

Constant Channel	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
S. Martin's College of Higher Education	1	D	4.0	IN COMENT IN COMENTING
University of Sheffield	4	A	29.0	man to meet the states
Sheffield Hallam University	2	D	6.0	Little- Mail second to shiften we
University of Southampton	4	В	14.2	And the second se
Staffordshire University	1	С	7.0	the state of the second se
University of Sunderland	2	С	11.0	Anore at Cartonool
University of Sussex	4	A	19.5	and a state of the second s
University of Teesside	2	С	8.0	A REAL PROPERTY CARLES AND A REAL PROPERTY OF A REA
Trinity and All Saints College	2	С	2.0	the second section of the second of the second s
University of Warwick	4	A	30.9	and the start book for a line start
University of Westminster	2	С	4.0	- Contraction (Section 2)
West London Institute of Higher Education	1	A	5.0	and the second
Worcester College of Higher Education	1	E	2.0	
University of York	4	A	28.5	and the second second
Queen's University of Belfast	3	A	14.0	and the local sectors and the sectors of
University of Ulster	3	В	21.0	the second second second second
University of Aberdeen	3	В	12.2	a sector and the sector of the
University of Dundee	2	A	10.4	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	31.7	Construction of a final state for the
University of Glasgow	3	A	26.0	Build be and a second of
University of St Andrews	4	В	28.0	
University of Stirling	4	В	9.0	
University of Strathclyde	3	A	10.0	Street Stre
Trinity College Carmarthen	1	E	3.0	the set of Low Lines and
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	4	A	17.0	Constants in the state of the state of the
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	15.0	all the second s
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	A	18.0	taileasta i Langela
University College of Swansea	4	A	24.0	Service of the service of the service of the
St David's University College	3	A	9.0	ADDRESS CONTRACT

## 63 - History of Art, Architecture and Design

San Street	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	A	2.0	
University of Brighton	3	С	20.0	
University of Bristol	3	A	5.0	
University of Cambridge	1 5	A	5.0	and the second se
De Montfort University	2	В	7.5	
University of East Anglia	5	A	13.0	
University of East London	2	A	6.3	
University of Essex	4	A	10.5	
University of Kent at Canterbury	4	В	2.5	and the second
Cingston University	3	С	6.0	A Contract of the second s
University of Central Lancashire	2	С	4.5	
Iniversity of Leeds	4	A	13.0	
University of Leicester	4	A	5.0	the second s
Sirkbeck College	4	A	8.5	
Boldsmiths' College	4	В	3.0	and a second second
School of Oriental and African Studies	5	A	11.0	
Jniversity College London	5	A	15.5	
Courtauld Institute of Art	5	A	24.4	
Iniversity of Manchester	4	A	12.0	
Anchester Metropolitan University	3	D	7.0	
Aiddlesex University	3	C	9.4	
Iniversity of Northumbria at Newcastle	3	D	8.5	
Iniversity of Nottingham	4	A	4.0	
Open University	4	B	7.5	
Dxford Brookes University	2	B	4.8	
Iniversity of Portsmouth	2	C	4.7	
Iniversity of Reading	3	A	7.0	
Royal College of Art	3	B	6.1	
South Bank University	2	A	2.2	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	2	c	1.5	
Staffordshire University	1	c	9.6	
Iniversity of Sunderland	1	A	3.0	
Iniversity of Sussex	5	A	6.0	
	3	A	2.5	
Thames Valley University		D	9.6	
The London Institute	3			
University of Warwick	5	A	6.0	
Vest Surrey College of Art and Design	2	D	2.8	
Vimbledon School of Art	3	D	1.8	
Vinchester School of Art	3	E	2.5	
University of Aberdeen	3	A	4.2	
Edinburgh College of Art	2	C	7.7	
Iniversity of Edinburgh	4	<u>A</u>	10.5	
alasgow School of Art	2	E	2.7	
University of Glasgow	3	A	7.0	
University of St Andrews	4	A	10.6	

## 64 - Library and Information Management

Approximation of the state of t	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Bath	3	A	4.4	and the second second second
University of Brighton	3	С	6.0	A CONTRACTOR OF MUSIC
City University	5	A	7.7	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY.
De Montfort University	3	E	2.0	and the second state of the second
University of Central Lancashire	2	D	3.0	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY.
University of Leicester	3	A	4.0	a light weil to show
Liverpool John Moores University	1	D	5.0	and the second second
University College London	2	A	8.2	and the second second second
Loughborough University of Technology	4	A	16.5	and the second
Manchester Metropolitan University	2	E	5.0	Strength and provide
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	D	6.0	Superior Cardes Cardenter
Royal Free Hospital School of Medicine	1		0.0	
University of Sheffield	5	A	11.0	Statistical Inc.
Thames Valley University	1	С	3.0	Taylor Rus
Queen's University of Belfast	2	С	9.0	New Street Connection
Queen Margaret College	1	A	6.0	and the state of the second second
Robert Gordon University	2	A	10.8	and the second second second second
University of Strathclyde	4	A	7.0	A training the second
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	4	A	19.3	Same Bautina Corner

## 65 - Philosophy

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	В	6.0	
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	В	6.0	
University of Bradford	3	A	9.0	A REAL PROPERTY OF A REAL PROPER
University of Bristol	4	A	12.0	and the second second second second second
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	A	2.0	The second set of the second
University of Cambridge	5	A	28.5	
Crewe and Alsager College	1	С	3.0	
University of Durham	4	В	6.4	
University of East Anglia	3	A	8.0	
University of Essex	4	В	10.9	
University of Hertfordshire	1	A	4.0	
University of Hull	3	A	8.0	
University of Keele	3	A	6.0	
University of Kent at Canterbury	2	В	9.0	
University of Lancaster	3	A	8.0	
University of Leeds	3	A	13.1	
University of Liverpool	4	A	7.0	
Birkbeck College	5	A	11.0	
King's College London	5	A	16.5	
London School of Economics and Political Science	5	A	7.0	
University College London	4	A	11.0	
University of Manchester	3	A	7.0	
Middlesex University	3	E	3.9	
Nene College	3	A	1.0	
University of Nottingham	3	A	9.0	
Open University	3	С	6.0	
University of Oxford	5	A	49.6	
University of Reading	2	A	6.0	
University of Sheffield	4	A	8.0	
University of Southampton	2	С	6.0	
University of Sunderland	2	D	3.0	
University of Sussex	4	В	8.7	
University of Warwick	4	A	15.0	
University of York	3	В	7.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	2	В	10.0	
University of Ulster	2	В	6.5	
University of Aberdeen	3	В	4.5	
University of Dundee	2	A	7.5	
University of Edinburgh	4	A	13.3	
University of Glasgow	2	A	17.5	
University of St Andrews	4	В	12.0	
University of Stirling	4	A	7.0	
University of Glamorgan	1	С	3.0	
University of Wales College of Cardiff	2	A	7.0	
University College of Swansea	3	A	16.0	
St David's University College	2	A	5.0	

## 66 - Theology, Divinity and Religious Studies

and Consults Converse	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Bath College of Higher Education	2	A	3.0	and the second second second second second
University of Birmingham	5	A	11.0	Induction and American State of Longian and
University of Bristol	4	A	7.0	Internet for the second
University of Cambridge	5	A	21.0	Automa in antenna
Cheltenham and Gloucester College of Higher Education	2	A	8.4	
Chester College	1	D	2.0	The second line of the second s
Canterbury Christ Church College	1	E	1.0	and a statement of the second s
University of Durham	5	А	15.0	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL
University of Exeter	3	A	4.0	and the second second for second
University of Hull	3	A	4.7	and a constant
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	A	6.0	STREET, STREET
University of Lancaster	5	A	14.5	Raff 15 allocas
La Sainte Union College of Higher Education	2	F	0.3	stand to shake
University of Leeds	5	A	12.4	Same a Kape of Cardenary
Goldsmiths' College	4	С	3.0	seturate ( the seturate
King's College London	5	A	19.0	and a second
University of Manchester	4	В	16.3	in Retwind Branch
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	5.0	and College -
University of Nottingham	3	A	7.0	A Colleges Laboration
University of Oxford	5	A	16.0	the table of a Construct and Public
S. Martin's College of Higher Education	2	В	11.0	a lost galanter and the second
University of Sheffield	5	A	6.4	and a first of the second second second
West London Institute of Higher Education	1	D	2.0	Seeme Layerstale
Queen's University of Belfast	2	A	2.0	
University of Aberdeen	3	В	11.5	and the second se
University of Edinburgh	4	A	23.8	and the second se
University of Glasgow	4	A	12.0	- putrol - and
University of St Andrews	4	В	13.6	and the other states of the
University of Stirling	3	A	4.0	and the second second
Trinity College Carmarthen	1	E	1.7	a sector and and by allow
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	6.0	and the second second and the second
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	A	5.0	No you be to see and
St David's University College	3	A	9.5	and the second se

## 67 - Art and Design

Carpent Samuel	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Bath College of Higher Education	3	D	15.2	
Bournemouth University	4	F	1.0	
University of Brighton	4	D	17.8	
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	F	7.1	
Brunel University	5	A	13.0	
Buckinghamshire College of Higher Education	1	F	7.0	
Chester College	1	C	6.0	
Canterbury Christ Church College	1	D		
		F	2.0	
City of London Polytechnic	2		5.0	
Coventry University	4	D	20.5	
De Montfort University	2	D	22.1	Automatic Column
Crewe and Alsager College	1	E	4.7	and the second se
Dartington College of Arts	3	E	0.5	A distance band the second second
Derbyshire College of Higher Education				
A - Art and Design	2	С	18.6	
B - Communication and Media Studies	3	В	16.5	
University of East London	2	C	9.2	
University of Humberside	2	D	12.0	Charles and the statement of the state and the
Kingston University	3	С	15.9	
University of Central Lancashire	2	D	21.4	
University of Lancaster	3	A	5.0	The second se
Leeds Metropolitan University	2	С	15.0	and the second
Liverpool John Moores University	2	В	31.8	and the same fail to be a set of the same of the same
Goldsmiths' College	5	В	23.3	adverse of the second
University College London	4	A	21.4	and the second first second fill
Loughborough University of Technology	3	В	10.0	The second s
Manchester Metropolitan University	3	E	30.1	
Middlesex University	3	D	28.2	
	2	B	9.9	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne		E		
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	4		20.6	
Nottingham Trent University	2	D	34.3	
Open University	5	В	9.0	
University of Oxford	3	A	7.9	
Oxford Brookes University	2	С	4.5	
University of Plymouth	2	В	39.3	
University of Portsmouth	2	С	11.3	
University of Reading				
A - Fine Art	3	A	8.5	
B - Typography and Graphic Communication	5	A	6.5	
Roehampton Institute	2	D	4.3	
Royal College of Art	4	В	53.3	
Salford College of Technology	2	F	5.0	
Sheffield Hallam University	3	E	12.0	
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	2	F	1.0	
Staffordshire University	2	D	16.1	
University of Sunderland	2	B	24.1	
	2	F	2.0	
University of Teesside	3	E	65.9	
The London Institute				
University of Westminster	3	E	20.2	
West Surrey College of Art and Design	1	E	6.0	
Wimbledon School of Art	4	В	31.9	
Winchester School of Art	3	D	11.8	
University of Wolverhampton	2	С	30.1	
University of Ulster	3	В	57.5	
Duncan of Jordanstone College of Art	4	D	24.2	
Edinburgh College of Art	3	В	36.1	
Glasgow School of Art	2	F	6.0	
	3	D	16.8	
Hobert Gordon University		the second se		
Robert Gordon University Swansea Institute of Higher Education	1	D	14.0	
Swansea Institute of Higher Education Trinity College Carmarthen	1	D	14.0	

### 68 - Communication and Media Studies

	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of the West of England, Bristol	2	В	4.0	and the second second second second
City of London Polytechnic	2	F	2.0	Strander & Canone
City University	1	A	7.0	analy of Department
Coventry University	2	В	8.5	stal project to prove the pre-
University of East Anglia	4	A	2.0	Veryment has
University of East London	3	С	12.4	and the second of the second se
University of Kent at Canterbury	3	В	7.0	when Collectin
University of Leeds	3	С	3.0	and the second se
University of Leicester	3	A	5.0	West and the second second of the
Liverpool John Moores University	2	В	6.6	and the second se
Goldsmiths' College	5	В	8.3	All and the second second second
University of North London	2	В	5.0	and and personal distances
Nottingham Trent University	3	A	11.5	and is applied to be
Salford College of Technology	1	С	5.0	and the second sec
Sheffield Hallam University	3	D	7.0	miles Charles
Southampton Institute of Higher Education	1	E	1.0	- Carton and Area in the second second
Staffordshire University	2	С	13.5	research to a literation of the second
University of Sussex	4	A	6.0	atomic All-Lordmonth
Thames Valley University	2	E	1.0	Second Manager
Trinity and All Saints College	1	E	4.0	and the state of the second seco
University of Warwick	5	A	4.0	and a second
University of Westminster	5	D	5.0	Service and services and services
West Surrey College of Art and Design	2	E	2.5	Particular Antional Activity Party
University of Wolverhampton	2	D	2.2	State of the second
University of Ulster	3	D	11.0	And the second second second second
Duncan of Jordanstone College of Art	2	С	4.5	solutions to grant with the second
Glasgow Polytechnic	2	E	5.0	Property of the second second second
Queen Margaret College	2	С	3.0	giament the second
University of Stirling	5	С	6.0	which have a summaries of the
University of Glamorgan	2	С	6.5	The she is a final second to set the
University of Wales College of Cardiff	1	A	8.0	and the state of t

# 69 - Drama, Dance and Performing Arts

Sector Sector	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	3	A	7.0	
University of Bristol	4	A	8.0	and the second second second
Central School of Speech and Drama	1	В	15.5	
Chester College	17 1	В	4.3	
City University	3	A	7.0	
De Montfort University	2	A	7.0	
Crewe and Alsager College	2	D	5.0	A second s
University of East Anglia	2	A	3.0	
University of Exeter	5	В	5.0	
University of Hull	5	A	5.5	a start from the second second
University of Kent at Canterbury	2	A	8.0	and a second second
University of Lancaster	4	A	7.3	and the second sec
Goldsmiths' College	4	A	8.5	All and a state of the second
Queen Mary and Westfield College	2	A	1.0	
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	5	В	10.0	
Loughborough University of Technology	3	A	4.0	
University of Manchester	5	A	7.0	
Middlesex University	2	В	14.0	Name and Address of States
Nene College	2	E	2.0	Section 2, where the section of the
Nottingham Trent University	2	С	6.5	
University of Reading	3	A	7.0	
Roehampton Institute	3	С	9.6	
Salford College of Technology	2	В	5.0	
University of Surrey	3	В	3.8	
University of Warwick	4	A	7.0	
West London Institute of Higher Education	1	E	2.5	
Worcester College of Higher Education	2	D	1.0	and the second distance of the second
University of Ulster	3	В	4.0	
University of Glasgow	5	A	11.0	
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	3	A	7.4	and the second

#### 70 - Music

Contraction Community	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Bath College of Higher Education	1	E	5.0	The lot of the second s
University of Birmingham	4	В	8.0	to be the second s
Bournemouth University	1	A	0.6	and the second building the
University of Bristol	2	A	5.0	Particle College
University of Cambridge	5	A	14.0	and the second
City University	4	A	10.0	The lot office of the board office of the
De Montfort University	2	A	2.5	Comme exist laterage Califordia
Dartington College of Arts	2	A	5.0	And whether of Shares Arrested
University of Durham	4	В	7.0	And the second se
University of East Anglia	3	A	5.0	Life by all and a
University of Exeter	4	С	5.0	International in prairie in whether
University of Hertfordshire	1	С	1.5	And a state of the second s
University of Huddersfield	3	D	7.0	And the College of the State
University of Hull	3	В	5.5	the state of the second second second
University of Keele	4	A	7.0	and president and from the little
Kingston University	2	С	6.0	statistics in a second distance of the state
University of Lancaster	3	A	5.0	And and a state of the second state of the sec
University of Leeds	4	A	5.8	TANK STREET, STREET, SALES STREET, SALES
University of Liverpool	4	В	7.5	ines-Columnia -
Goldsmiths' College	3	A	14.0	and a fair for the second
King's College London	5	A	8.7	I make all the protocol
Royal Holloway and Bedford New College	4	A	9.0	at the second second second
University of Manchester	3	В	9.0	States of the second states of the second states of the
Middlesex University	1	D	5.3	And a state of the second state of the
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	3	A	5.5	A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER OF THE
University of Nottingham	5	A	5.0	A DE LA DECEMBER OF A DE LA DE LA DE LA DECEMBER OF A DE LA DECEMBER OF A DE LA DECEMBER OF A DE LA DE
Nottingham Trent University	1	A	3.0	Coloring and the second state
Open University	3	A	6.5	which are and
University of Oxford	3	A	13.0	And the second se
University of Reading	3	A	5.0	and a second
Salford College of Technology	1	В	12.0	and the state of the second
University of Sheffield	4	C	4.0	and the second
Jniversity of Southampton	4	A	5.0	and a second second second second
University of Surrey	3	C	6.6	and the second
University of Sussex	4	A	3.7	
Thames Valley University	2	C	3.5	
West London Institute of Higher Education	2	C	6.2	The second s
Jniversity of York	4	A	9.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	3	A	7.0	
University of Ulster	3	D	4.0	
University of Aberdeen	2	A	2.2	
University of Edinburgh	3	A	11.2	
Jniversity of Glasgow	2	A	6.7	
University College of North Wales, Bangor		B	9.5	
onvorany college of North Wales, ballyor	2	D	9,0	

#### 71 - Education

and supply courses	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Anglia Polytechnic University	1	F	2.0	
Bath College of Higher Education	2	D	19.0	
University of Bath	5	A	17.0	and the second sec
University of Birmingham	5	A	46.8	and the second s
Bolton Institute of Higher Education	1	F	3.0	and the second second second second
University of Bradford	1	A	4.0	Contraction of the second second
University of Brighton	2	D	25.0	And the second sec
University of Bristol	4	A	40.8	and the second second second
University of the West of England, Bristol	4	F	6.0	The second s
Brunel University	3	С	7.0	
University of Cambridge	4	A	37.4	
Cheltenham and Gloucester College of Higher Education	2	С	30.7	Harrison Barrison Barrison Barrison
Chester College	1	В	22.0	
Canterbury Christ Church College	3	F	14.0	the second s
City University	3	В	4.5	
De Montfort University	2	С	5.0	
Crewe and Alsager College	2	D	17.0	
Derbyshire College of Higher Education	1	F	4.0	
University of Durham	4	В	46.5	and the second
University of East Anglia	4	A	36.5	
University of East London	3	c	10.5	
University of Exeter	5	A	103.9	
University of Hertfordshire	2	F	8.0	
Homerton College	3	D	24.1	
	2	F	7.0	
University of Huddersfield	3	A	37.5	
University of Hull	3	A	16.0	
University of Keele	2	c	2.5	-
University of Kent at Canterbury	1	В	8.0	
University of Central Lancashire	5	A	17.0	
University of Lancaster			7.0	
La Sainte Union College of Higher Education	1	D		
University of Leeds	5	A	88.3	
Leeds Metropolitan University	2	c	18.0	CONTRACTOR OF AN INCOMENTS
University of Leicester	4	<u>A</u>	39.5	
University of Liverpool	3	В	29.3	
Liverpool John Moores University	2	E	14.5	
Goldsmiths' College	3	С	29.1	
nstitute of Education	5	A	178.8	
King's College London	5	В	37.3	
oughborough University of Technology	3	A	25.5	
University of Manchester	5	В	83.1	
Manchester Metropolitan University	3	E	30.5	and the second se
Middlesex University	2	D	13.0	
University of Newcastle upon Tyne	5	В	33.0	Programming and a second se
University of North London	2	E	9.0	
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	2	F	7.0	
University of Nottingham	4	A	57.0	
Nottingham Trent University	2	D	28.9	
Open University				
A - Education	4	С	59.0	
B - Educational Technology	5	С	30.0	
University of Oxford	4	A	21.1	
Dxford Brookes University	3	E	14.5	
University of Portsmouth	2	D	12.0	
and the second part of the second sec				

... continued

### 71 - Education continued

Bannets & Company	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
Roehampton Institute	3	С	36.8	And the second second second second second second
St Mary's College	1	E	4.2	and which we strateging the second second
University of Sheffield	5	A	37.2	The second second
Sheffield Hallam University	3	E	27.0	Distance of the sub-state
University of Southampton	4	В	34.2	A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER AND
University of Sunderland	2	E	14.0	La Street In-Street
University of Surrey	3	В	9.0	enables to be a second
University of Sussex	4	В	35.6	A DESCRIPTION OF A DESC
Thames Valley University	1	D	2.0	the property is not the property of
University of Warwick				Carlos Conjournable
A - Education	4	В	102.4	
B - Continuing Education	3	A	6.0	
West London Institute of Higher Education	2	D	18.0	and the second
University of Wolverhampton	2	F	11.0	and the second second second
Worcester College of Higher Education	2	E	7.0	and the second state
University of York	3	A	24.0	Surveyor and a survey of the
Queen's University of Belfast	3	D	15.0	Serve and Alington Callingto
Stranmillis College of Education	1	D	30.5	manufaction and and and and and and and and and an
University of Ulster	3	E	19.0	Include the Stations
University of Aberdeen	4	С	3.0	And the second second second
University of Edinburgh	5	A	9.8	Patient had to depay
University of Glasgow	2 *	С	19.0	Education
Heriot-Watt University	2	A	2.0	the later the second second
Jordanhill College of Education	3	D	106.5	Contraction California
Moray House College of Education	3	D	36.5	Mainpart days in the second
Northern College of Education	2	F	20.0	And the second se
University of Stirling	4	С	14.0	
University of Glamorgan	2	В	8.0	A second and and an other states of the
Swansea Institute of Higher Education	1	E	11.0	And the second second second second
University College of Wales, Aberystwyth	3	A	22.0	Supervised and a supervised of the supervised of
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	В	15.5	a state of the second second and the
University of Wales College of Cardiff	3	С	17.5	Advertage of Calendar
University College of Swansea	3	В	25.0	and the second of the second second second

## 72 - Physical Education and Sport Science

100	Rating	Proportion of Selected Staff	Category A Staff FTE	Comment
University of Birmingham	4	Α	6.0	We would then show the setting of
University of Brighton	2	D	16.0	Statement Commission
University of Bristol	1	E	2.0	next's allow attended to give man
Chester College	1	E	2.0	Second Contractor Street States
Canterbury Christ Church College	1	D	2.5	the same of the set of the set of the set of the
Crewe and Alsager College	3	С	13.0	A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PROPERTY AND A REAL PROPERTY A REAL PROPERT
Leeds Metropolitan University	12.			And the second property and the
A - PE	1	С	9.0	
B - Leisure	2	Α	11.0	
University of Liverpool	3	В	4.0	E . Education Technology
Liverpool John Moores University	3	В	8.0	Include to Calculate
Loughborough University of Technology	5	В	27.0	and the second difference of the second
University of Northumbria at Newcastle	1	F	2.0	Stary and Star State
Trinity and All Saints College	1	С	2.5	and the second se
West London Institute of Higher Education	1	С	8.0	
Queen's University of Belfast	1	A	1.0	
University of Glasgow	2	A	2.0	
Jordanhill College of Education	1	D	5.0	
Moray House College of Education	1	E	10.0	
University College of North Wales, Bangor	3	A	6.5	





Universities Funding Council

Northavon House Coldharbour Lane Bristol BS16 1QD

Telephone 0272 317317 Facsimile 0272 317203